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‘hina Oilfield Services Limited ("COSL", stock code: 2883.HK) is the leading integrated
ilfield services provider in the offshore China market. Its services cover each phase of
\‘ffshore oil and gas exploration, development and production. Its four business segments
re drilling services, well services, marine support and transportation services and geophysical
ervices. COSL has been listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Koeng
imited since November 20, 2002. Since March 26, 2004, COSL's stocks can be traded by

eans of Level | unlisted American Depositary Receipts at OTC (over-the-counter) market in
he NYSE. The ticker symbaol is CHOLY.

The Company's turnover for 2006 was RMB6,364.8 million, representing an increase
of RMB1,576.0 million or 32.9% from RMB4,788.8 million in 2005. The increasq
was driven by an expansion into overseas markets, rise in service prices and utilizatio
of new equipment. Net profit amounted to RMB1,128.2 million, representing a

increase of 37.4% from RMB 821.0 million recorded in 2005. Since listing in 2002
the Company's operating revenue and net profit recorded a CAGR of 23.6% and
33.6% in 5 consecutive years.

\s at 31December 2006, COSL operated 15 drilling rigs, including 11 jack-ups and three
.emi-submersibles while operating one leased jack-up rig. COSL owns and operates the
argest and most diverse fleets in offshore China, we own a total of 69 marine support
essels, 5 oil tankers and 1 chemical tanker. In addition, we own a fleet of 7 seismic vessels
snd 4 geotech survey vessels and have a vast array of modern facilities and equipment for
ogging, drilling fluids, directional drilling, cementing, well completion and well work-over
Lervices.

he majority of COSL's business activities are conducted offshore China, with the other
activities extending to different regions of the world such as North and South America,
he Middle East, offshore Africa and offshore Europe. COSL and its worldwide employees
are dedicated to providing premier qualified services while adhering to the highest health,
safety and environmental standards. COSL has obtained the ISM (International Safety

anagement) certificates. Meanwhile, according to the 1SO 9000, 1SO14000 and OHSAS

anagement standard, COSL has established and implemented the QHSE system.




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Highlights of Selected Income Statement

Year ended 31 December

2006 2005 2004 2003
RMB'000 RMB'0G0 RMB'000 RMB'000
Turnover 6,364,839 4,788,792 3,824,029 3,062,255
Other revenues ] 31,341 12,919 23,488 11,720
Total operating expenses (5,003,938) (3,951,444) (3,155,349) (2,524,200}
Profit from operations 1,392,242 850,267 692,168 549,775
Financial {expenses)fincome {55,546) 50 34,499 31,459
Share of profits of jointly-controlled entities 113,505 106,617 79,445 38,663
Profit before tax 1,450,201 956,934 806,112 619,897
Tax (321,966} (135,938) (104,385} (153,991)
Net profit from ardinary activities
attributable to shareholders 1,128,010 820,996 701,727 465,906

EPS (RMB cents) 28.23 20.55 17.56 11.66

Highlights of Selected Consolidated Balance Sheet

As of 31 December

2006 2005 2004 2003

RMB'000 RMB'Q00 RMB'000 RMB'000

Non-current assets 9,310,390 7,498,183 5,947,687 4,975,730
Current assets 3,819,780 2,211,692 3,193,133 3,255,325
Current liabilities. 3,362,870 1,469,317 1,242,886 544,952
Total assets less current liabilities 9,767,300 8,240,558 7,897,934 7,686,103
Non-current liabilities 1,148,756 585,816 833,258 1,140,967

Capital and reserves 8,618,544 7,654,742 7.064,676 6,545,136
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CORPORA

\TE MILESTONES IN 2006

16 January

The Company announy
with 3 contracts throy
tendering in pre-drilling
and cementing, respey
land lot oilfield techng
Myanmar Limited, of w
engineering and fluid
winning project in ove
COsL oilfield technoloy
contract amount is RN

ced to be awarded
gh international

i engineering, fluid
rtively for the M
logy of CNOOC
hich the pre-drilling
were the first
rseas market with
gy. and the total
1B 40 million.

FENELIVEY

The Company announced to enter a
new contract with Iran Northern Drilling
Company in respect of rig-
management, repairs and maintenance
for Alhorz, a semi-submersible rig in
its strategic exploration in lot Six,
Caspian Sea. The term of this contract
is 3 years with a total value of
approximately Us$ 33 million.

31 May

The Company announced that COSL
941, the first 400 feet Jack-up built
in China formally commenced
operation. COSL 941 project with
fundamental design jointly conducted
with FGL {(FGL BUYER LLC) in the US,
was huilt by Dalian Shipbuilding
Industry Co. Ltd. Total project
investment was approximately US$
135 million.

June 15

The Company annou
breakthrough in gain
contract in oilfield pn
and gained new ave
through public tends
to which the Compa
senior management §
Pulling Units for BR §

nced new

MNg overseas
pduction phase,
seas contracts
ering, pursuant
Ny will provide
taff in Workover
nergy.

28 June

The Company announced that it has
successfully entered into a
supplementary contract with the
Malaysian Genting Gil and Gas Limited
{"Genting").COQSL-NH2 will provide
Genting with drilling service. This new
overseas contract for NH2 evidenced
the Company's recent achievement in
overseas business expansion,

3 July

The Company announced that it had
established Eastern Marine Services Limited
("Eastern Maring’} a joint venture company
with Trico Marine Services, Inc. ("Trico",
NASDAQ Code: TRMA) 1o jointly develop
international marine support and
transportation. The Company will be
further strengthened through the
provision of diversified and quality oilficld
services to the South East Asian market.

27 July

The Company annouy
entered the first ove
with Sinopec Interna
Exploration and Prod
Corporation for the
cementing services t
Veninsky project in R

hced that it had
seas contract
ional Petroleumn
uction
vrovision of well
D its Sakhalin-
ussia.

21 August

The Company announced its 2006
interim results, showing consistent
and steady business growth. It
recorded 20.7% and 20.6% growth
in revenue and net profit respectively
over the corresponding period in
2005.

23 August

COSL was awarded the " 2006 Unit
with Excellent Corporate Image in
China".

18 Septembhe

The Company announced that COSL
941, a jack-up rig had arrived in the

Northern Bay in Soutl

China Sea after

a conveyed voyage Jnd successfully

started drilling, This

marked the first

domestic-bulit rig with leading

international standa
into service upon the
construction.

ds had entered
completion of

11 October

The date marked the 20th anniversary
for COSL's providing service to
custamers in Tarim, Xingliang.

7 November

The Company announced that the
building of COSL 942, the second
400 feet rig had been cammenced.,

18 December

The Company announced that it was
awarded the contract for the
construction and subsequent service
on 4 Module Rigs in the Mexican
Gulf, through cooperation with
GOIMAR S.A de C.V. and gradually
breakthough into matured markets
such as the GOM.
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OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

Revenue by Segment

RMB Million
2006
(13 7%)
1,042.8
(16.4%) 3,100.4
(48.7%)
1,352.2 ="
{21.29) '
2005
(11. 5%)
867.7
(18.1%) 2,205.7
(46.13)
1,165.4
(24.3%)

Operation Profit by Segment

RMB Million

2006
150.4

{10.8%)

215.6
{15.5%) .
176.9 v

(12.75}

(6! 0 )
/-‘
2005
84.1
(9.9%}
110.3
{13.0%) l
505.5
”’757"9-;)’ (59.4%)
O oriting
O welt Services
Il Marine Support and Transportation
B Geophysical

Drilling Services

[ N

COSL is the leading drilling services provider in the offshore
China market, and an important player participate in international
markets. COSL operates 15 drilling rigs, induding 12 jack-ups,
one of which was leased and 3 semi-submersibles. With the
commencement of operation of COSL 941, the first 400 feet
jack-up rig built in China, COSL's drilling capacity has been
enhanced further. Other than upgrading the driling equipment,
COSL has actively expanded new businesses, We have gbtained
contracts for module rigs and marine support services in Mexico,
These new businesses will add further impetus to our future
revenue growth,

Well Services

As at 31 As at 31

December December  Change

2006 2005 (%)

Wells Drifled o of wells) 221 246 -10.2%
Exploration Wells 56 56 0.0%
Development Wells 165 190 -13.2%
Operating Days 4,769 4,604 3.6%
lack-up Rigs 3,839 3,739 2.7%
Semi-submersibles 930 865 7.5%
Utilization Rate isasetany 100.0%  98.0% 2.0%
Jack-up Rigs 100.0% 98.9%  1.1%
Semi-submersibles 100.0%  94.2% 5.8%
Utilization Rate(caendsrbat 90.0%  90.1%  -0.1%
Jack-up Rigs 91.3% 93.1% -1.8%
semi-submersibles 849% 79.0%  5.9%
Well workover geamdayy 13,369 8,483 57.6%

As at 31 As at 31

December December  Change

2006 2005 (%)

Logging ivo. of jobs) 837 698 19.9%
Drifling Fuids po. ot wetsy 29 368 -20.9%
Directional Drilling qio. of jobsy 242 210 15.2%
Cernenting (vo. of wells 332 249 33.3%
Well Completion o, ofjobs) 1,244 1,233 3.9%

COSL is an experienced well services pravider, with over 30 years of experiences in alfshore China market, and more than 20 years
experiences in onshore market. As the largest and strongest well services provider in china offshore, we provide complete well serviced
including wire logging, drilling fluids, directionat drilling, cementing, well completion, well work-over services and information integratic
services. In the international markets, COSL is particular compettive in drilling fluids and cementing services. In addition, we put stron
efforts on research and development, Mot only do we own a lot of advanced equipment, we also have a fleet of quality managemen
team. We can provide full-range anshore and offshore oil services in both exploration and development phases for both domestic an
international clients. COSL has already entered a number of international markets, such as the Philippines, Indonesia, Myanmar and Papu,

New Guinea.




Operating Expenses
by Segment
RMB Million
2006
731.5
(14.6%}

827.2
(16.6%) "

2,262.9
(45.2%]
1,182.3614’5“‘
{23.6%)
2005
466.4
{11.8%)
757.4 1,704.8
(19.2%) (45.1%)
1,0 r

22.8
(25.9%)

Drilling
Well Services
Marine Suppart and T-ansportation

ERO0O

Geophysical

COSL's Market Share in
China Offshore by Segment

%

100+
904
804
704
60+
504
404
304

204

Dnlling Well Marine  {iecphysical
Services Support and
transpartation
Services
B cos

B Gther Companies

COSL owns and operates the largest and most diverse fleets
in offshore China. As a1 December 31, 2006, we own and
operate 69 support vessels, 5 oif tankers, 1 chemical vessel.
We also lease when needed 5 working <arriers and 5 chemical
carriers In 2006, COSL partnered with Trico Manine to form
a joint venture company, Eastern Marine Services Limited to
expand marine services in Southeast Asia market.

Geophysical Services

Asat 31 Asat3l

December December  Change

2006 2005 (%)

Operating Days 23,668 23,220 1.9%
Standby Vessels 13,321 13,193 1.0%
AHTS Vessels 6,554 6,411 2.2%
PSV Vessels 2,113 2,217 -47%
Utility Vessels 1,680 1,399 20.1%
Utilization Rate {Available Days) GG 1% 98 7% 0.4%
Standby Vessels 99.7% 99.3% 0.4%
AHTS Vessels 98.8% 9%.1% -0.3%
PSV Vessels 99.8% 99,5% 0.3%
Utility Vessels 94.9% 90.3% 4.6%
Utilization Rate (calendar bayt 95,19 93.6% 1.5%
Standby Vessels 96.0%  959% 0.1%
AHTS Vessels 93.7% 92.4% 1.3%
PSV Vessels 96.5%  96.8% -0.3%
Utility Vessels 92.1% 76.6% 15.5%

As at 31 As at 31
December December  Change
2006 2005 (%)
2D Seismic Data
Data Collecticnam 45,682 46,166  -1.0%
Data Processingem) 14,512 15,746 -7.8%
3D Seismic Data

Data Collection xmy 7,337 3,693 98.7%
Data Processingwmy 4,187 2,843 47.3%

COSL is the dominant gecphysical services provider in offshore China, we are also a major player in international markets. We own a
fleet of 7 seismic vessels and 4 geotech survey vessels. As the 6-streamer seismic vessel COSL 718 commenced operation, our geophysical
services efficiency has been greatly enhanced. Not only has it added impetus to our future growth, it also marked the first 6-streamer
seismic vessel modified in Asia, We also operate in other regions including the South and North Americas, the Middle East, offshore
Africa and offshore Eurape. Our gecphysical services are divided into two main categories: seismic services and surveying services,
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

I am delighted to report to you that COSL has again recorded historical high operating results in
year 2006. The Company's turnover rose 32.9% cver that of 2005. The compound annual growth
rate of the net sales revenue reached 23.6% in the years 2002 to 2006. The Company's share price
surged from HK$ 3.1 at year beginning to HK$ 5.4 at the end of 2006, represanting an increase of
74%, above the market mean. In addition, COLS has been recommended as one of the Global Well-
Chosen Stocks by Standard & Poor's for three consecutive years.

Further, COSL's assets, shareholder equity, earnings per share
and corporate value have all achieved sustained and stable
growth. In 2006, the Company consistently reinforced
the implementation of equipment enhancement,
market expansion, technology R&D and QHES systems,
integrate corporate governance and enhanced internal
control. COSL has established a solid foundation for
development during the years upon its listing, so | am
highly confident that the Company's robust , sustained
and rapid growth will continue in the years ahead.

In 2006 Turnover CAGR {2002-2006) of
increased by Net Sales was

325%|| 236%

as Compared to RMB
4,788.8 million of 2005

The world econamy will maintain its stable growth. As estimated
by the International Monetary Fund, the world economy will
grow by 4.9% in 2007, while economies like China, Russia,
India and Brazil will continue their strong growth momentum.
Demand for crude oil will record a mild growth in the midst
of economic growth. The December Monthly Report of the
International Energy Agency forecasted the global daily demand
for crude oil would be at 85.90 million barrels, a 1.7% growth
over the year 2006. In the long run, the gap between crude
oil demand and supply will remain relatively tight.
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Demand for energy will drive up investments in oil exploration and development. In 2007, global investments in oif exploration
and development will further grow as compared with 2006. According to Lehman Brothers estimate, global investments
in oil exploration and development in 2007 will reach US$ 291 billion, a 9% growth over year 2006. As specified in the
Strategic Guidelines for Year 2007 by the CNOOC Limited, capitat expenditure for 2007 will reach US$ 4.18 billion. Exploration
and development activities in offshore China will remain active, while investments made by domestic oil companies in
offshore oil exploration and development will remain increasing, especially the deepwater exploration that will be trend of
the industry.

The international oil price, though experienced a period of significant vibration, remains at a high level by year end 2006,
and has resulted in increasing demand in all aspects of oilfield services, undersupply oitfield services and shortage of
professionals. All these favorable conditions have provided an excellent opportunity for Chinese oilfield services enterprises
to enter the international markets. As the only listed oilfield services company in China, COSL possesses cost advantages,
one-step supply chains, unigue operational capacities in the provision of integrated services and potentials of undertaking
transfer of international capital and labor intensive operations which will serve as a solid cornerstone for the development
of COSL at home and abroad.

The Company will praactively explore new growth patterns. In recent years, the Company has taken various measures such
as enhancing investments in equipment and technology, seeking low cost financing and expanding into overseas markets,
with an aim of impraving our operating results. Meanwhile, COSL is trying to establish a new development pattern with
remarkable results. The soon to be completed acquisition of STU Russia stands for the first step in the Company's strides
of equity acquisitions. The successful contract with PEMEX regarding the construction and subsequent provision of services
for module rigs in the Guif of Mexico has created a new arena for the Company's globat positioning for revenue growth.
Rapid development in the past few years has upgraded the Company to a new benchmark in terms of operation scale,
establishment of brand culture as welt as management philosophies of operations.

in the coming years, apart fram maintaining a robust and rapid development trend in organic growth, the Company will
reinforce direct financing and merger and acquisition, proactively explore new growth patterns as to invigorate the Company
with new development momentums.

The oilfield service industry is featured by globalization while COSL anchaors its development both in China and the rest of
the world. Experience from the past five years has convinced me that COSL is on the right track through its multi-company
integration and fisting, from China to the world, and that COSL has mapped the orientation for the cilfield industry in
China. Gratified by the success, | have nevertheless identified shortcomings and drawbacks, which both stemmed from
the Company's history and structure as well as impacts of the transition period. | as well as the entire Board have realized
that, only through n-depth reforms and participating global competition, can COSL become a truly elite international
oilfield services comaany.

COSL once again shows a splendid report card. 1 would like to show my heartfelt gratitude to the shareholders management,
board of directors and supervisors as well as all our employees who worked hard and contributed diligently. It is our joint
effort and the strong support of the sharehotders that enabled us to accomplish our past results. For the purpose of achieving
a "multi-win" situation, | believe we will work proactively and choose the right path in the coming years with consistent
excellent results to reward our customers, shareholders, employees and the society.

frsz

Fu Chengyu
chairman
o 23 March 2007
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CEO'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,
With an objective of making COSL a first class international participant, the staff of COSL have
implemented the four core strategies of the Company, adhered to the spirits of innovation and
principle of factualism, as a result we have obtained remarkable progress in operational growth,
management innovation, technical advance, capital efficiency, teamwork relations and corporate
harmony over the last year.

In 2006 Operation In 2006, Operating
Profit was Profit Increased by

1,392, 63:%

RMB Million

as compared to RMB
850.3 million of 2005

In 2006, Operating
Profit Margin

In 2006, Revenue
from Overseas

Increased to Increased by

21%|(151%

Increased capital expenses, enhanced

equipment capacity

In 2006, the Company continued to devote significant capital
investment, improve and advance the technical capabilities of
the Company's equipment. The completion of construction of
drilling rig COS5L941 and geophysical vessel COSL718 and the
introduction of other equipments not only strengthened the
operating capabilities of the Company, but also have facilitated
the preparation of expansion of overseas market as well.

In 2006, the Company commenced the construction of COSL
942 drilling rig, 2 liftboats and 18 marine support vessels. The
construction of two 350-feet jack-up rigs and purchase of four
sets of LWD equipments in 2007 were submitted to the Board
for approval. The construction of four chemical tankers and
other work in progress are progressing well. The Company's
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capacity will be further increased along the consistent progress of these projects. The competitiveness of COSL was greatly
enhanced as the Company seized the peak of industrial demand and anchored robust organic growth.

| am proud to repor- to you that last year the Company secured a contract with PEMEX, a Company in Mexico, for building
four module rigs. With a tight schedule, enormous workload and limited domestic capacity, thanks to elite workforce, the
Company proactively sought domestic construction resources, the design and procurements, implementation and completion
were all accomplishad within one year. The implementation and completion of this project has reaffirmed the Company's
image as a commitied, well organized and effectively performing Company which is mature and responsible. This also
marked that COSL has achieved the leading world standard in constructing large-scate projects.

Enhanced technical momentum, accelerated technological progress

Through active implamentation and solid work, salient progress was recorded in 2006 as the corporate R&D work focused
on building core competence and satisfying market demands. The scientific and technological team in COSL has harvested
abundant results by diligent work guided by autonomous as well as collective innovations which were based on years' of
R&D foundations. T1e ELIS-Il imaging system was successfully built with breakthrough to its critical technolagies. The FCT
stratum sampling device succeeded in the trial test in the Bohai Oitfield which performed the sampling functions of the well
as well, an achievement that won splendid comments. With more than three years' technologicat reinforcement and
consistent refinement, the FET has finalized design and commenced mass production. In 2006, COSL was granted 31
patents, and the Company has owned a total of 62 patents by the end of 2006.

COSL has established the foundation of the implementation of technical driven strategies  Revenue derived from

from the setting up of technical management system and the consolidation and optimization ~ New Equipment as compa red
of comprehensive research and development resources, the development and inspiritment @ Total Revenue

of research and development teams, the increased devotion of research and development
efforts. The development of corporations depends on the advancement of sciences and
technologies, and this sounds more important for the corporations with an aim of
becoming a first class oilfield services company, fike COSL. In future we will strive to achieve
the aim to promote technical innovation, break the bottleneck of technologies, enhance
our technologies, sirengthen our competitively, improve our way of growth, increase our
quality of growth. In addition to the focus of developing its proprietary technolegies,
increasing technological investment, the Company will also explore the use of various
measures like merger and acquisition, development through cooperation and joint venture
to accelerate our technological advancerment. We will seek to shorten the time frame of

(5.90%)
" (6.39%)

{3.22%)

\

. . . - . . - g COSsL94
transforming the new technologies into productivity while strengthening our scientific = co:m;
planning and management and the management of technical research and development. T BHS1Z 4 streamer upgrade
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CEQ'S REPORT

Enhancing refined management, maintaining cost advantages

Competitve operating cost is the conventional advantage for Chinese enterprises. In addition to lower labor costs and
domestic network, COSL boasts the new and unique refined management capability on such basis. Apart from low
operating costs, COSL emphasizes capital deployments, new financing channels, financial integration so comprehensive as
to lower financing cost and risk. Last year, the Company has fully made use of its own development potentials and high
credit rating to seek low cost financing and obtained satisfactory results.

To maintain cost advantage has been one of the core strategies of COSL. Maintaining low cost allows us to stay competitive,
s0 that we can create values for clients, finally to achieve sustained growth of the Company and to enhance shareholders'
value. We have been striving to keep operating costs below average and advantageous position of services price and
competitive margin of profits from operations through various measures, like reinforced safety management, budget
management, IPM business management, scientific decision-marking process and ERP system support, so as to maintain a
long term growth of the Company.

Expansion into overseas market, promoting the Company brand

The overseas sales revenue of COSL increased by 151.4% over that of 2005 and accounted for 17% of the total sales. The
Company has commenced operations in thirteen countries or regions like Indonesia, Australia and countries in western
Africa. NHVI has been towed to Australia to undertake the Shell operating contracts which is the first time for the Company
to participate in high-end international market. The ELIS system researched and developed by the Company has entered the
Midd!e East market and obtained the drilling rigs management and services contracts of sixth generation semi-submersible
rigs in Iran. The length of the period between contract awarding to completion for the four module rigs of PEMEX in Mexico
set various domestic records. It is the first propriety 7,000-metre marine module rigs with integrated technologies and
equipments of the PRC and foreign countries created and around 92% of the its equipments have been built in the PRC,
which marks the first time of the PRC marine module rigs with services be exported to foreign countries. The brand name
of COSL has increasing by being recognised overseas and its brand name effects have been materialized. During the last
year, COSL obtained satisfactory results in market expansion and operations and constantly strengthened its operation and
management, which can be demonstrated from its capitalizing the booming demand for the domestic and foreign cilfield
service markets and booming marine market in foreign markets, settling the contradiction of demand for large-scaled
equipments and resources, reasonably allocation of the services resources of the Company and fully exploiting the services
capacities of different business segments. Satisfactory results of increased revenues and profits has been resulted.

While internationalization is the main direction of the future
development of COSL, for those corporations which want to
increase their competitive advantages and accommodate
unification of global economies, and diversify their market
and reducing operating risks, the necessary trend is
internationalization. It is also the necessary path for those
companies which want to become a first class oilfield services
company, while the acquisition of a Russian well cementing
company set the first step in our Merge and Acgiusition
efforts. In the years to come, by carry out various means such
as independent development, merger and acquisition, joint
venture, we will strive to achieve the purpase of training up
our teams, acquiring necessary resources and technologies,
so that we can lay a solid foundation to become a first class
international company and achieve the target of becoming a
first class international oilfield services company.

©
(O} cost Domestic project j’ .

. COSL Oversea's project

I |
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To implement the Integrated Project Management by capitalizing on our resource advantages
The integrated Project Management is ancther important pant of our strategic objectives. With a related yet diversified
professional service chain, COSL is able to maximize its competitive advantage as a complete service provider. Riding on
our strong expertise and large equipment, we managed to integrate our professional technology and enhance our capability
in provision of integreted services through the introduction of integrated sclutions, so as to meet the requirements of oil
companies. As a resuli, our overall competitiveness is enhanced. These are our unique competitive advantages.

To grow into an international premier oilfield services provider, COSL should be brave enough to abandon industry practices,
explore new niche markets and husiness modes. In the face of increasing diversified clients, markets and demands, we will
improve our capability in the Integrated Project Management by improving organizational management, consummating
back-office support and accelerating the recruitment of talents. To enhance the overall competitive strength of the Company
and provide value-adced services, we will also promote the rapid growth of technicat know-how and continue to provide
integrated services.

To serve corporate citizens and shoulder our social responsibilities

As a listed company, COSL is constantly committed to its sustainable development. Besides creating corporate values, we
also shoulder our social responsibilities. Besides seeking to provide shareholders with the best return, COSL is also committed
to the improvement of employment, reduction of pollution and enhancement of the living quality of people in the community.
We clearly understand that an enterprise cannot be successfui and achieve long-term development unless it well coordinates
the relationship amorg our economic, social and environmental responsibilities proactively. For this purpose, COSL has
participated in a numter of activities in the last year 1o perform its social respensibilities. Such activities involve emphasizing
on environmental protection, providing funds for Hope primary schools, supporting the poer by way of commercial insurance
and making disaster refief efforts,

In 2007, the ecanomy of the world will continue to grow at a steady pace. The investrnents in global petroleum exploitation
and development will continue to grow compared with that of 2006. The focus of exploitation and development will switch
to regions outside North America, extending toward marine, especially deep-sea areas. Benefiting from the continued growth
in oil exploitation and development in the offshore Chira market, the oilfield service industry will step into a period of
favorable development.

In 2007, we will seek variaus funding sources with breakthroughs in various aspects. We will continue to implement the four
core strategies and enhance the infrastructure level as well as operation capacity. More efforts will be put into the investment
in technology, improvement of development methodology and enhancement of technical services. Also, we will continue to
strengthen the internal and foreign capital operations and speed up the internationalization of the Company, so as to increase
the proportion of overseas income in our revenue. Moreaver, we will continue 1o enhance our integrated services and bring
into play our unique competitiveness. We will also improve the QHSE system management and enhance the quality of services.
The Company will strive to lower the operating costs and strictly control the underlying risks. Measures will be taken to establish
the brand of COStL and save energy and increase efficiency, thus creating maximum values for our clients.

Finally, | would like to =hank ail employees of COSL for their hard work in the last year. | also desire to extend my heartfelt
gratitude to all membexrs of the society, Shareholders, Directors' Supervisors and our staff for their care and support. With
their care and support, COSL will create new history.

Yuan Guangyu
Chief Executive Officer
23 March 2007
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2006 Worldwide 2006 Rig Count

Rig Count Increased

3,043 10s%
platform from 2,746 in 2005

Sources: BakerHughs website

The global economy continued to thrive in 2006, growing by 5.1%, which is higher than the 4.9% recorded in 2005.
As a result, with an average growth rate of 4.8%, the last four years represented a period of fastest growth for
global economy since the 1970s. The continued high growth rate for global economy in 2006 was mainly due to
the robust growth of the developed countries in the first quarter, as well as continued high rate of growth of the
maijor developing economies such as China and India. For the past decade, China's economy has sustained remarkable
growth, with an average GDP growth rate of 8.6%. In 2006, China's GDP increased by 10.7%, mark-up a record
high for the country's economic growth.

Economic growth has spurred the demand for energy. OPEC statistics show that global consumption of oil has
increased by 1.2% in 2006, driven by global economic growth. Meanwhile, international oil prices remain at a high
level, despite a drop following earlier rises. In the first half of the year, oil prices followed the upward trend in the
past three years. and the West Texas Intermediate (WTI} averaged at US$67.1 per barrel. In the latter half of the
year, oil prices began to drop from August onwards after peaking at US$77.03 per barrel in July. At year end, oil
price was at US$56.0 per barrel. WTI averaged at US$60.3 per barrel throughout 2006, representing an increase of
21% year-on-year which was slower than the 44% posted in 2005.

Recent 10-year Rig Count and Oil Prices Trend
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Increasing oil prices over a sustained period have effectively
led to high growth rate in the investment in exploration and
production (E&P) by major oil companies. OPEC statistics
show that the global investment in oil E&P has increased
twofold from approximately US$110 biliion in 1999 to around
US$220 billion in 2006. CNOOC Limited, a leader in oil E&P
offshore China and our principal customer, attained a
compound growth rate in E&P investment year by year in
the past five years.

The sustained growth of global E&P investment over the
past 7 years has presented unprecedented room for
expansion to the oilfield service industry. Supply of drilling
platforms cannot meet demand in the global market. Drilling
day rate is thus driven higher. Statistics of Baker Hughes
show that there was a total of 3,043 drilling platforms
around the world in 2006, 297 more than the 2,746 drilling
platforms in 2005, representing a rise of 10.8%. Regions
with the most substantial growth are the United States and
Canada.

The oilfield services industry not only faced a shortage of
equipment like drilling rigs in 2006, but alse experienced
and exacerbated shortage of talented human resources.
Some companies made use of the booming period for the
industry and abundant cash flow to reorganize their
businesses and integrate their resources, or expand
internationally through acquisition. At the same time,
technological breakthrough, human resource management,
innovate business mode and capital deployment have
gradually become focuses of attention in the industry.

Apart from drilling services, COSL offers a full range of other
cilfield services, including well services, marine support and
transportation services as well as geophysical services,
spanning each phase of the exploration, development and
production process. The technology-centered strategy, cost
leadership strateqy, integrated project management and
internationalization strategy are the four core strategies of
COSLs long-term development. We will continue to synergize
and integrate our services so as to provide more efficient
and effective services to our dients.
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BUSINESS ReVIEW

CO5L941 in Operation

Global oil and natural gas exploration and production business remained robust
in 2006. Building upon a sustained domestic market share of our drilling services
business, we actively expanded into the overseas markets and achieved major
breakthroughs. We have 2 semi-submersible rigs and 1 jack-up rig operating in
Indonesia, Myanmar and Australia, respectively. Our quality services attracted many
new overseas clients, including Daewoo E&P, Genting Qil Natuna Pte. Ltd., Medco
Moeco Langsa Ltd. and Woodside,

In 2006, turnover from our drilling business increased by 40.6% over the previous
year, reaching RMB3,100.4 million. Overseas business contributed RMB827.4 millicn,
representing 26.7% of the total turnover. Meanwhile, CO5L941, China's first 400-
feet cantilever jack-up rig commenced operation on 25 June 2006 in Beibu Gulf,
[*s operation record throughout the year was promising.

As of 31 December 2006, we operated a total of 15 drilling rigs (including 1 leased
rig). Of these rigs, 3 were located in the Bohai Bay, China, 4 were located in the
South China Sea, 2 were located in offshore Indonesia and 1 at offshore Australia.
During the year, we drilled a total of 221 weils, of which 56 were exploration wells
and 165 were development wells. Of the wells drilled, 168 were in the Bohai Bay,
China, 36 were in South China Sea and 17 were located overseas.

In 2006, our drilling rigs operated a total of 824 and 3,945 days overseas and in
China respectively. These added up to a total of 4,769 operating days, up by 165
days compared to :he 4,604 days in 2005. Jack-up rigs contributed 100 days to
the increase (an increase of 210 days for domestic operations and a decrease of
110 days for overseas operations). The increase was mainly attributable to the total
179 operating days for COSL 941, which commenced operation on 25 June 2006.
In addition, as contracts followed closely one after another and the market condition

COSL 941 delivered with high-tech and
automatic system

Qverseas' Drilling Revenue Contribution
for Drilling Services

2006
{26.7%)
73 3%)
2005 I Overseas Revenue

M Domestic Revenue

(6.2%)

(93.8%)
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was favourable, the total number of days in operation increased by 42 days. Nevertheless, in accordance with
the annual repair and maintenance plan, days for maintenance increased by 131 days over 2005, (including 10
days for the maintenance of COSL 941). Semi-submersible rigs had 65 more operating days (resulting from a
decrease of 465 days for domestic operation and an increase of 530 days for overseas operation). The increase
was mainly derived from fewer days lost between contracts, which contributed to an increased in operation days
by 53 days. Moreover, maintenance days according to the repair and maintenance plan were reduced by 12 days
fram the previous year. In 2006, the average calendar day utilization rate was 90.0%, same as that in 2005.
Utilization rates for jack-up rigs and semi-submersible rigs were 91.3% and 84.9% respectively. The available
day utilization rate reached 100%, compared to 98.0% of the same period last year. Both jack-up rigs and semi-
submersible rigs achieved an utilization rate of 100% as to available days.

Average day rate for our rigs was US$67,830/day, which represenied a 55.8% increase from US543,542/day in
2005. Of the increase, the average day rate for jack-up rigs was US$55,559/day, which represented a 37.5%
increase from U$$40,405/day in 2005. Average day rate for semi-submersible rigs was US$118,483/day, up by
107.5% from US$57,098/day in 2005.

In addition, we achieved more cutstanding development in well workover in 2006. We completed an aggregate
of 13,369 team days in well workover operations up by 57.6% from 8,483 team days in 2005. The increase was
mainly due to the provision of integrated well workover, service to CNOOC SES Ltd. in Indonesia.

No. of Well Drilled Utilization Rate (%) Dayrate (USD/Day)
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In order to expand our operation capacity, we commenced construction of the second 400-feet jack-up rig (COSL
942) on 14 July 2005. We implemented modification of ihe design jointly with Dalian New Shipbuilding Heavy
Industry Co., Ltd. The rig is currently in the construction stage, and is expected to be completed in the first half of
2008. In addition, wa secured a contract with PEMEX in Mexico for four module rigs, which are expected to commence
operation in the second quarter of 2007. In December, we entered into a construction agreement with China Merchants
Heavy Industry Co., Ltd. in relation to the construction of two liftboats. The liftboats to be constructed will feature
those functions inclutdling well workover, adjustment well drilling, crushing, acidification, continuous oil pipe operation
and development operatior: of marginal oilfield. Once completed and operation commenced, the project will
systematically alter the mode of cilfield development cperation. it will further enhance our cooperation with aur

clients in oilfield services.

COSL941, China's first 400-feet jack-up
rig commenced operation on May 31,
2006 and later operated in the Western
part of Nanhai Bay. It has greatly
enhanced COSL's drilling capacity and
imternational competitive advantages.

In order to meet the robust market
demand, the Company has commeanced
the construction of COSL942, which is
expected to be delivered in the first half
year 2008.

Being invented, designed, constructed,
installed, operated and managed by
COSL, the four moedule rigs used for
Mexico Project has a china made rate
of 92%, setfing many domestic records.
COSL's high project management
efficiency has reached the international
standards and set new record in the
construction cycle. The commencement
of the project enabled us to enter the
traditional market of oil services in the
Gulf of Mexico market. [t is expected
that the four module rigs will commence
operation in the second guarter, 2007.
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On 16 January, COSL won in an internation
tender and has secured three new oilfield
service contracts for pre-drilling, drilling flui
and cementing operations in M {Onshore)
block with CNOOC Myanmar Limited ("CML'
These pre-drilling and drilling fluid contrac
are the first overseas projects of the kind
under well services segment secured by th
Company. The total amount of the 3 contra
reached RMB40 million "

On 27 july, COSL has signed a well
cementing services contract w_it:h Sinope
International Petreleum Exploration and
Production Corporatioen for the provision
of well cementing services to its Sakhalir
Veninsky project in Russia. It is the first |
overseas contract between COSL and }
Sinopec ‘ ‘

The Company's self-developed ;Enhanced:\
Logging Imaging System (ELIS) has begu;
to gain market recognition in domestic
market and Middle East market: 7
The FCT system has received th:e--cert'rfica;t
from National Technology Department an
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Well services benefited from the continuous active exploration and development offshore China and expansion into overseas
markets in 2006. As our well services business solidified its position in the domestic market, we also actively expanded our well
services into new overseas markets including the Philippines, Indonesia, Myanmar and Papua New Guinea. Turnover from well
sarvices amounted to RMB1,352.2 million in 2006, compared 10 RMB1,165.3 million in 2005, representing an increase of
‘ RMB186.9 miltion, or 16.0%.

Logging We completed 837 logging trips in 2006, an increase of 139 trips, or 19.9%, from 698 trips in 2005.
Turnover from logging services amounted te RMB290.5 million, a 34.9% increase compared to 2005. The increase in
turnover was mainly attributable to the utilization of COSL's self-developed Enhanced Logging image System (ELIS), as well
as the expansion in the new markets of Conoco Phillios explaration wells and logging of development wells in the Bohai area,
and the new market of apen-hole logging in the ROC block. Open-hole logging operations in the Behai area also increased.

Drilling Fluids  In 2006, we cffered drilling fluids services for 281 wells, down by 77 wells from the 368 wells in 2005.
Turnover from drilling fluids services amounted to RMB308.6 million, an increase of 27.8% over 2005. The increase was
mainly derived from the develocpment of new service markets such as the jidong oilfield and CML in Myanmar, and the
utilization and application of the SBM-II drilling fluids technology, and cther new technologies such as MB new drilling fluids
and retrieval device for heavy crystals.

‘ Directional Drilling In 2006, we performed directional drilling services on 242 wells, an increase of 32 wells from
\ 210 wells in 2005. Turnover from directional drilling services in 2006 was RMB319.1 million, an increase of 23.3% from
! RMB258.7 million in 2005, The increase was mainly attributable to the development of new onshare market (fidong oilfield)
and the utilization of advanced equipment, such as the Logging While Drilling (LWD) system, pumping production and
Reservoir Performance Menitor (RPM).

Cementing We completed cementing services on 332 wells in 2006, 83 more than the 249 wells completed in
2005. Turnover from cementing totaled RMB297.7 million in 2006, an increase of 53.9% from the RMB193.5 million in
| 2005. The increase was mainly attributable to the cementing services provided to the new Cenoco Phillips Phase 2 project,
Philippine Naticnal Qil Corporate, Sinopec project in Sakhalin-Veninsky, Russia and C(NOCC Myanmar Limited. The application
of new latex slurry technology and cementing technology also contributed to the turnover growth.

Well Completion We performed well completion on 1,244 wells in 2006, 11 more than the 1,233 wells in
2005. Turnover from well completion was RMB37.9 million in 2006, whereas turncver in 2005 was RMB90.0 miliion,

Other Oilfield Technology Services In 2006, turnover from other oilfield technology services amounted to
RMB38.4 million, a decrease of RMB127.8 million or 76.9% from the RMB166.2 in 2005. The decrease was mainly due to
a drop in the volume of trading of non self-produced materials.

Five Production Line in Well Services Segment
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. and Transportation
Revenue

RME Million

COSL owns and operates the largest and most diverse
fleets in offshore China. As at 31 December, 2006,
we own and operate 69 support vessels, 5 oil tankers,
1 chemical carrier. We also lease 5 working vessels
and 5 chemical carriers.

Our vessels mainly operate the offshore China. We
provide services to offshore oil and gas exploration,

.develo-pment and production in a number of wf'ays, ﬂm@ﬂi@mﬂﬂw@m ertne ;
including supply, goods and crew transportation,§ ai‘dlﬁimﬁmma

tow and positioning for drilling platforms, as well sﬁﬂjﬁaﬂﬂﬁ@@mﬁwﬂ@mﬁmm
as tow and anchor for offshore drilling rigs. Qur oil mnm@mwn@mm@,

tankers are used to transport crude and refined ol
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transport chemical fluids like methanol.
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Our marine support and transportation services business continued its steady upward
trend in 2006. While our self-owned vessels could not accommodate the increacsed volume
of operations, we expanded our market share through operating leased vessels to maintain
our feading position in the offshore China market. Turnover from marine support and
transportation services in 2006 reached RMB1,042.8 million, up 20.2% from the RMB867.7
million in 2005. Annual total operating days rose from 23,220 days in 2005 to 23,668
days in 2006, representing an increase of 1.9%. The calendar day utilization rate was
95.1%, a 1.5% increase from 93.6% in 2005. Average day rate increased by 14.8%.

Gross transportation volume of oil tankers was 1,380,054 tons, a 6.3% decrease from
1,472,300 tons in 2005. Transportation volume of the chemical tanker reached 499,970
tons, a 739.0% increase over the 59,590 tons in 2005. The rise was brought along by
new clients such as CNOOC Qil Base Group Limited’s Huizhou il products company and
CNOOC Kingboard Chemical Limited.

In November 2006, the Company's new Anchor Handling, Towing and Supply (AHTS)
vessel COSL671 commenced operation. At the same time, in order to further strengthen
our leading position in the offshore China marine support vessets market, we commenced
a shipbuilding plan for 18 marine support vessels in December, The 18 marine support
vassels (4000-6500 kw) to be built constitute the largest construction project for our
marine support and transportation services business in recent years. The project will not
only improve the vessel age structure of the existing COSL fleet, but also lay a solid
foundation for our business’ expansion into international markets.

In addition, we established a joint venture with Trico Marine Services Inc. in the United Siates
in 2006, namely Eastern Marine Services Ltd. The joint venture was registered in Hong Kong,
mainly to provide services to the South East Asian market, one of our target overseas markets.
The joint venture provides marine suppart services to offshore oil and natural gas exploration,
production and relevant construction, The establishment of such joint venture is in ling with
our long-term strategy of strengthening our leading position as a provider of marine support
services. By providing diversified quality marine support services to the vast South East Asian
offshore market, cur operation capacity will be further strengthened.

Working Days for Marine Vessles
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Pic1: Eastablished Easter Marine
Services Limited

Pic2: COSL's new chemical carrier
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Geophysical -Services

The commencement of operation of COSL 718 in
March 2006 has marked the first 6-streamer dual-
source seismic vessel modified in Asia.

We have put together the world's first-class
geophysical equipment in COSL 718. It can operate
multi streamers at one time, and has greatly
upgraded our geaphysical services. It provides
strong support to COStL's future development in
the geophysical area and enhances our operation

-, efficiency.
The 4-streamer Binhai 512 has been modified and
commenced operation, it is mainly engaged in 3D
seismic data collection.

2006 2006

Geophysical Services Geophysical Services

Revenue Revenue Increased
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We are the dominant geophysical services provider in the offshare China market. We also operate
in other regions including the South and North Americas, the Middle East, offshore Africa and
offshore Europe. Qur geophysical services are divided into two main categories: seismic services
and surveying services, We own a fleet of 7 seismic vessels and 4 geotech survey vessels.

Seismic Services

With the sustained growth in energy demand in recent years, the geophysical market in
offshore China has been robust. Demand for 3D seismic data is especially strong. our
geophysical services experienced fast growth in 2006,

As the 6-streamer seismic vessel COSL 718 commenced operation in March and the renovation
of 4-streamer Binhai 512 has been completed, our overall geophysical operation capacity was
enhanced. With respect to seismic data collection, we collected 7,337 sq. kilometers of 3D
seismic data and 45,682 kilometers of 2D seismic data. 3D seismic data increased by 3,644
sq. kiltometers, or 98.7%, from 3,693 sq. kilometers in 2005, mainly because COSL 718 collected
2,486 sq. kilometers more 3D seismic data and Binhai 512 collected 906 sq. kifometers more
3D seismic data after their renovation. 2D seismic data decreased by 484 kilometers, or 1.0%,
from 46,166 kilometers in 2005, mainly because Binhai 512 primarily collected 3D seismic
data after 4-streamer renovation. As a result, the amount of 2D seismic data collected was
less than 2005's figures.

In terms of data processing, we processed a total of 4,187 sq. kilometers of 3D seismic
data in 2006, which was 1,344 sq. kilometers more than 2,843 sq. kilometers in 2005,
representing an increase of 47.3%. 2D seismic data of 14,512 kilometers was processed,
down by 1,234 kilorneters, or 7.8%, from 15,746 kilometers in 2005.

Surveying Services

Turnover from surveying services in 2006 amounted to RMB232.3 millicn, an increase of
RMB107.4 million or 86.0% from RMB124.9 million in 2005, RMB65.4 millien in turnover
generated by COSL709, which commenced operation in the second half of 2005, contributed
to the majority of the increase.

in March 2006, COSL 718 was upgraded COSL successfully fulfilled seismic contract
and commenced operation, The operation in "Sino-Philippine-Vietnam" Project.
efficiency of 3D seismic date rose nearly 90%
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COSL could Provide IPM 2006 IPM
Services Contributed

-

Integrated Project Management

The integrated Project Management is one of our core strategies. We benefited from our complete service chain
and the superior capacity of our oilfield services equipment to provide comprehensive or bundled integrated service
to our clients. We entered into 14 integrated contracts in 2006, 1 less than in 2005. Turnover realized from integrated
services totaled RMB747.8 million, representing 11.7% of our gross revenue,

11:%
7 Z' 7 3 Contribution in

RME Million Total Revenue

Technology and Development

Technological advancement is the ultimate fuel for elevating our long-term development. We have always regarded
technalogical progress as our long-term developmental strategy. Our research and development efforts aim to
solidifying core competencies and satisfy increased market demand, through our own propriatacy innovation and
collaboration with others. In 2006, we were granted 31 patents. At year end of 2006 we were in possession of a
total of 62 patents.

We achieved several breakthroughs in technological development in 2006. Formation Characteristics Tools (FCT)
was certified by the Ministry of Science and Technology and was tested successfully on-site at the Bohai Qilfield.
FET was finalized and industrial production has begun. ELIS-Il imaging system, which was seif-developed by as saw
a key technological breakthrough as a successful system. High performance drilling fluids required in the tilted layer
in Myanmar ensured that the exploration wells in Myanmar could be implemented smoothly. Nitrogen foam was
tested with success on-site, and will soon be transformed into new service capacity. Sensors like APIL industrial and
DFIT scientific machines reported initial success in the test at the Liaohe oilfield.

Pic1: ELIS gained recognition in
domestic market and Middle-
East market

Pic2: FCT was granted the
certificate from National
Technology Department
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Overseas Business Expansion

We have achieved internationalization of our operations on a regional basis in 2006, with
our overseas operations extending to 13 countries and regions including Indonesia, Myanmar,
Australia, the Philippines and Mexica. Our turnover from overseas markets in 2006 amounted
to RMB1,104.0 million, constituting 17.3% of our total turnover, and representing an increase
of 151.4% over the RMB439.2 millicn in 2005.

Besides marketing a contribution to our well workover project in Indonesia and our B4
long-term contract, ELIS logging service has also entered the Middle East market. We
secured a contract through open tender to provide senior Workover Pulling Unit management
personnel for BR Energy in Malaysia. What is more important is that building on our
experience gained and lessons learned, our overseas expansion has accelerated. As a result,
we experienced further breakthroughs in our overseas business in 2006.

N2, a semi-submersible rig, executed three drilling operation contracts in Myanmar and
Indonesia. with its reputation established, new clients are enguiring about opportunities
for cooperation and the day rate has increased. Through working with Maersk, the semi-
submersible rig N6 was sent to Australia to execute the Woaodside drilling contract, entering
the international high-end market of Shell Oil Company.

The commencement of the drilling rig management service project in Iran created a new
drilling rig service model for us. From managing our own drilling rigs we have begun to
manage those of our clients.

In addition, we obtained a contract for four module rigs of 7000 meters from PEMEX in
Mexico, which has & domestic rig production rate of 92%, setting many domestic records.
The commencement of the project enabled us to enter the market traditionally dominated
by the European and American oil service companies, and to acquire a share in the Gulf
of Mexico market, with a rich deposit of oil and gas.

As our dritling bus ness expanded overseas, our cementing business also made great
advancement in the overseas market, reaching to the Philippines, Indonesia, Myanmar
and Papua New Guinea markets. The cementing business, as a relatively more competitive
segment of our well services business, will gradually help bring our other businesses to
the overseas marke:.

Overseas Revenue
Contribution for COSL

2006

(17.3%)
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Pic1: With successful overseas
expansion, COSL has attracted more
international employees

PicZ2: The modle of module rigs of
7000 meters from PEMEX in Mexico
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in 2006, COSL continued to achieve strong growth, the Company's turnover for 2006 was
RMBB6,364.8 million, representing an increase of 33%, operating profit was RMB1,392.2 millian, net
profit was RMB1,128.2 million, increased by 64% and 37% respectively. Operating profit margin
rose to 22%. In addition, we also achieved remarkable development in overseas markets, maintained
a low financing cost at a high efficiency, recorded encouraging performance in the capital market,
and further enhanced our equipment and technology......

2006 Revenue Operating
turnover
6 3 6 Increased
4 g 32,
’ .
RMB Million 9 O

from RMB 4,788.8 Million

Turnover

Qur turnover for 2006 was RMB6,364.8 million, representing an increase of Overall Revenue
RMB1,576.0 million or 32.9% from RMB4,788.8 million in 2005. The increase was BB Million

driven by the expansicn into overseas markets, increases in our service prices and

use of new equipment. Meanwhile, iurnover from our four business segments grew 7,000
at different rates. wro

Turnover from drilling services reached RMB3,100.4 million in 20086, representing ©:0001

an increase of RMB894.7 million or 40.6% from RMB2,205.7 million in 2005, The

. . . . . . - 5,000+
increase in turnover was mainly attributable to a rise in the day rate of our drilling
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increase in turnover was mainly attributable to an expansion into overseas markets
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Turnover from geophysical services reached RMB869.4 million in 2006,
representing an increase of RMB319.4 million or 58.1% from RMB550.0 million
in 2005. The increase in turnover was mainly attributable to a rise in the volume
of overseas 2D seismic data collection, the commencement of operation of
COSL718 and renovation of Binhai 512.
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Other Revenues

In 2006, other revenue totaled RMB31.3 million, representing an increase of 142.6% over
the RMB12.9 millicn in 2005. The increase was mainly due to a rise in insurance
compensation.

Operating Expenses

In 2006, operating axpenses totaled RMB5,003.9 million, representing an increase of
RMB1,052.5 millior, or 26.6%, over RMB3,951.4 million in 2005, Of the increase,
depreciation charges were RMB90C.2 million, up by 19.1%. Labour costs amounted to
RMB936.9 million, up by 12.4%. Repair and maintenance costs were RMB356.5 million,
up by 25.0%. Costs relating to consumption of materials and other services amounted
to RMB1,934.8 million, up by 34.6%. Sub-contracting costs were RMB206.3 million, down
by 20.5%. Operating lease expenses amounted to RMB313.4 million, up by 46.9%. Other
sales and management fees amounted to RMB81.2 million, up by 31.6%. Other operating
expenses totaled RM3274.4 million, up by 160.6%.

Costs relating to consumption of materials and other services recorded a relatively greater
increase, primarily due to increases in our operation volume resulting in more consumption
of materials. Rise in the prices of raw materials also led to the increase. The increase of
depreciation charges was mainly due to the commencement of operation of our new
drilling rig COSL941, surveying vessel COSL709 and renovation of geophysical vessel
COSL718. The rise in labour costs was mainly attributable to an increase in the number
of equipment operatars and staff members as a result of the use of new equipment and
expansion into overseas markets. Operating lease expenses also recorded an increase, as
the number of leasing days for drilling rigs, chemical tankers and seismic data collection 5,000+
standby vessel increased along with our business needs. Other operating expenses increased
significally, mainly because of the reversal of RMBS59.7 million of provision for doubtful
debt in 2005 and the increase in other operating expenses in additional overseas markets.
Meanwhile, sub-contracting costs were reduced by the completion of the Nanbao
construction project.

Total Operating Expenses
AMB Million

6,0007

4,0004

3,000+

In 2006, operating expenses in our drilling services amounted to RMB2,262.9 miillion,
representing an increase of RMBS58.1 million, or 32.7%, from RMB1,704.8 million in
2005. Of the expenses, depreciation charges were RMB399.1 million, up by 23.4%. Labour
costs amounted to RMB433.9 million, up by 19.4%. Repair and maintenance costs were 1,000+
RMB229.3 million, up by 23.9%. Costs relating to consumption of materials and other

services amounted to RMB864.6 million, up by 45.9%. Sub-contracting costs were RMB5.6 o
million, down by 84.8%. Operating lease expenses amounted to RMB137.3 million, up G1 02 03 04 05 06
by 30.3%. Other sales and management fees amounted to RMB41.2 million, up by 34.3%. a

Other operating expenses totaled RMB151.9 million, up by 1,097.5%. —EA
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Costs relating to consumption of materials and other services recorded an increase, because of a rise in operation
volume of well repair and the increase in purchase prices for oil and materials. Depreciation charges were higher
mainly as a result of the commencement of operation of the new drilling rig COSt941 and renovation of certain
vessels. Operating lease expenses increased by 30.3%, attributable to the increase in the daily leasing rate and the
leasing days following the completion of the renovation of leased jack-up rig COSL935. Other operating expenses
recorded a relatively larger increase, mainly because of the write-off of RMBS9.7 million of provision for doubiful
debt in 2005. Meanwhile, sub-contracting costs were reduced due to the completion of the Nanbao construction
project.

In 2006, operating expenses in our well services amounted to RMB1,182.3 million, representing an increase of
RMiB159.5 million, or 15.6%, from RMB1,022.8 million in 2005. Of the expenses, depreciation charges were RMB173.3
million, up by 39.1%. Labour costs amounted to RMB170.5 million, up by 2.2%. Repair and maintenance costs were
RMB22.7 million, up by 20.9%. Costs relating to consumption of materials and other services amounted to RMB561.6
million, up by 14.0%. Sub-contracting costs were RMB136.5 million, down by 0.8%. Operating lease expenses
amounted to RMBS51.3 millian, up by 50.8%. Other sales and management fees amounted to RMB15.9 million, up
by 30.9%. Other operating expenses totaled RMB50.6 million, up by 40.2%.

Costs relating to consumption of materials and other services recorded an increase, primarily due to the increase in
operation volume and the purchase prices for raw materials. The increase in depreciation charges was due to the
acquisition of equipment for directional drilling, cementing and well completion. The increase in operating lease
expenses was mainly attributable to increased leasing of equipment in line with the rise in our operation volume.

In 2006, operating expenses in marine support and transportation services amounied to RMB827.2 million, representing
an increase of RMB69.8 million, or 9.2%, from RMB757 .4 million in 2005. Of the expenses, depreciation charges
were RMB210.7 million, down by 6.0%. Labour costs amounted to RMB215.1 million, up by 2.6%. Repair and
maintenance costs were RMB65.3 million, up by 6.6%. Costs relating to consumption of materials and other services
amounted to RMB211.3 million, up by 19.8%. Operating lease expenses amounted to RMB73.9 million, up by 73.7%.
Other sales and management fees amounted to RMB12.7 million, up by 23.3%. Other operating expenses totaled
RMB38.2 million, up by 15.1%.

Costs relating to consumption of materials and other services recorded an increase, mainly because of the rise in
raw material prices and replacement of components. The increase in operating lease expenses is attributable to
increased leasing of chemical tanker to meet demand for chemicals transportation. Depreciation charges decreased,
as a result of the completion of the depreciation of some of the vessels.

in 2006, operating expenses in geophysical services amounted to RMB731.5 million, representing an increase of
RMB265.1 million, or 56.8%, from the RMB466.4 million in 2005. Of the expenses, depreciation charges were
RMB117.2 million, up by 40.2%. Labour costs amounted to RMB117.4 million, up by 25.7%. Repair and maintenance
costs were RMB39.3 million, up by 94.8%. Costs relating to consumption of materials and other services amounted
to RMB297 .4 million, up by 55.5%. Sub-contracting costs were RMB64.2 million, up by 339.5%. Operating lease
expenses amounted to RMB51.0 million, up by 61.6%. Other sales and management fees amounted to RMB11.4
million, up by 32.8%. Other operating expenses totaled RMB33.7 miillion, up by 44.6%.
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2006 Profit from 2006 Profit from
Operations Operations

Increased
1,3922|| 63:%

from RMB 850.3 Million

Costs relating to consumption of materials and other services recorded an increase, mainly
because of the rise in prices of raw materials such as oil and the increase in the purchases
of materials and transportation expenses in line with the increase in operation volume.
Sub-contracting costs increased significantly with the increase in sub-contracting costs
for surveying and groundwork. Depreciation charges became higher due to the renovation
of 6-streamer rig COSL718 and 4-streamer Binhai 512. Operating lease expenses rose by
61.6%, primarily attributable to higher lease expenses for standby and positioning vessels
as a result of the change in the mode of operations and increase in operation volume.
The increase in repair and maintenance costs was mainly attributable to large-scale
maintenance of vessels including BH512 and BH511 according to needs.

Operating Profit

In 2006, we achieved an operating profit of RMB1,392.2 million, representing an increase
of RMB541.9 million, or 63.7%, compared to the RMB850.3 million in 2005, The increase
in operating profit was mainly due to the relatively larger growth in drilling, offshore utility
vessel and transportation services businesses. Gf the profit, drilling services recorded an
operating profit of RMB849.3 million, representing an increase of RMB343.8, or 68.0%,
from the RMBS05.5 million in 2005. Well services recorded an operating profit of RMB176.9
million, representing an increase of RMB26.5 million, or 17.6%, from the RMB150.4
millien in 2005. Marine support and transportation services recorded an operating profit
of RMB215.6 million, representing an increase of RMB105.3 million, or 95.5%, from the
RMB110.3 million in 2005. Geophysical services recorded an operating profit of RMB150.4
million, representing an increase of RMB66.3 million, or 78.8%, from the RMB84.1 million
in 2005.

Financial Expenses

Financial expenses in 2006 amounted to RMB55.5 million, compared to the financial
income of RMB0.05 million in 2005. The increase in financial expenses of RMBS5.6 million
consisted of the increase in the loss from currency exchange of RMB29.9 million, the
increase in interest expenses of RMB36.6 million and the increase in interest income of
RMB10.9 million.

Operating Profit
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Share of Profits from Jointly-Controlled Entities

Qur share of profits from jointly-controlled entities amounted to RMB113.5 million in 2006, representing an increase
of RMB®&.9 million, or 6.5%, compared 1o RMB106.6 million in 2005. The increase was mainly attributable to the
increase in profits from China Nanhai-Magcobar Mud, China-France Bohai Geoservices and China Petroleum Logging-
Atlas Cooperation Service Company compared to those in 2005.

Profit Before Tax

Profit before tax amounted to RMB1,450.2 million in 2006, representing an increase of RMB493.3 million, or 51.6%,
compared to RMB956.9 million in 2005. The increase was mainly attributable to the increase in our drilling services
and marine support and transportation services.

Income Tax

In 2006, we had a net income tax expense of RMB322.0 million, representing an increase of RMB186.1 million, or
136.9%, compared to RMB135.9 million in 2005. We recorded tax liabilities in 2006 of RMB498.0 million, offset by a
tax refund of RMB176.0 million from the tax authority attributable to the reduction in our corporate income tax rate
from 33% to 15% in 2005 as a result of the approval of our status as an advanced technology enterprise in 2005,

Profit After Tax

Our profit after tax in 2006 was RMB1,128.2 million, representing an increase of RMB307.2 million, or 37.4%,
compared to RMB821.0 million in 2005.

2006 Tax 2006 Net Profit COSLEPS
332 1,128
RMB Million RME Million
2006 Net Profit 2006 EPS
Increased
% 28
3 7.4 (0] 23
from RMB 821.0 Million RMB Cents
over 2005

01
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Dividends

We did not declare or pay any special interim dividend in 2006, Cur Board proposed to declare a year-end final dividend
of RMB239.7 million or RMBO0.06 per share. The recommended date for distribution is 20 June 2007 (Wednesday).

Debt Servicing Ability and Funding Resources

Cash and cash equivalents amounted to RMB1,013.8 millicn at the cpening of the year 2006. For this twelve-month
period, net cash inflow from operating activities was RMB1,818.7 million, net cash outflow from investing activities
was RMB1,758.3 million, net cash inflow froem financing activities was RMB1,400.8 million and time deposits for
more than three months decreased by RME165.5 million. As at 31 December 2006, we had cash and cash equivalents
amounting to RMB2,309.5 million,

Cash Generated from Operations

Net cash generated from operating activities amounted to RMB1,818.7 million in 20086, representing an increase of
RMBS557.3 million, or 44.2%, compared to RMB1,261.4 million in 2005. The increase mainly comprised a RMB542.0
million increase in operating profit, a RMB144.6 million increase in depreciation charges, an increase in salary and
bonus payable of RMB52.2 million, an increase in provision for doubtful debts and inventory of RMB&1.0 million,
an increase in prepayment, depacsit and other account receivables of RMB213.3 million, offset by a decrease in trade
and other payable of RMB30.7 million; an increase in tax liabilities of RMBS3.0 million, accounts receivable decreased
by RMB292.9 million, loss of foreign exchange decreased by RMB29.9 million and cother cash provided by operation
decreased by RMB3.3 million.

Capital Expenditure

To meet domestic and international demand for oilfield services, we continued to increase our capital expenditure
and enhance our operating capacity. Capital expenditure in 2006 was RMB2,715.2 million, representing an increase
of RMB462.2 million, ar 20.5%, from the RMB2,253.0 million in 2005. Capital expenditure for drilling services was
RMB1,201.6 million, which was mainly spent cn the construction of two 400-feet jack-up rigs, two liftboats and
four module rigs for our business in Mexico. Capital expenditure for well services was RMB522.7 million, which was
mainly used cn the purchase of equipment for cementing and logging. Capital expenditure for marine support and
transportation services was RMB846.7 million, which was mainly spent on the construction of 18 marine support
vessels, the purchasé of 2 second-hand utility vessels, the purchase of 2 chemical carriers, the construction of 2
chemical carriers and the establishment of the joint venture, Eastern Marine Services Ltd., with Tricc Marine Services
Inc. Capital expenditure for geophysical services was RMB144.2 million, which was primarily spent on the renovation
of the B-streamer dual-source COSL718 and the modification of 1 PSV vessel into an 8-streamer geophysical vessel.

Cash Inflow from Financing Activities

In 2006, net cash inflow from financing activities amounted to RMB1,400.8 million, comprising the issue of RMB965.0
million short-term bond, a new loeng-term bank loan of RMB600.0 million, partially offset by dividend payment of
RMB164.2 million.
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Subsequent Events

In accordance with our Articles of Association, an Extraordinary General Meeting of the shareholders was convened
on 31 January 2007 for the approval of the special resolution in relation to the issue of long term bonds with an
aggregate principal amount not exceeding RMB 2 billion. The long term bonds will be issued to institutional
investors in the PRC. The long term bonds are unsecured, with a term of 10 to 26 years. It is expected that the
proceeds from the bonds issue will be used by us to build upgrade drilling rigs, purchase and construction of
chemical and working vessels, upgrade seismic vessels and build lifeboats and for our general working capital.

The short term debenture of total face value of RMB1 billion were repaid in full by us in February 2007,

During the 5th Session of the 10th National People's Congress, which was concluded on 16 March 2007, the
PRC Corporate Income Tax Law ("the New Corporate Income Tax Law"} was approved and will become effective
on 1 January 2008. The New Corporate Income Tax Law introduces a wide range of changes which include, but
are not limited to, the unification of the income tax rate for domestic-invested and foreign-invested enterprises
at 25%. Since the detailed implementation and administrative rules and regulations have not yet been announced,
the financial impact of the New Corporate Income Tax Law to the Group cannot be reasonably estimated at this
stage.

Outlook

We expect the global economy to continue its steady growth in 2007, whilst the economic growth in India, China,
Brazil and Russia will remain rabust. According to the forecast of the International Monetary Fund, global economy
will grow by 4.9% in 2007, 0.2 percentage point lower than that in 2006. With the backdrop of economic growth,
demand for crude oil will experience a slight increase. The monthly report in December 2006 by the International
Energy Agency estimated the daily global demand for crude oil in 2007 to be 85.9 million barrels, a growth of 1.7%
compared to 2006. OPEC still plays a major part in the global supply market of oil, with an ever increasing supply
of oil from non-CPEC countries and regions, such as Russia, Central Asia, Africa, the Middle East, the Far East, Brazil
and Mexico. There will still be tension between the supply and demand for ¢rude il in the long run.

Global investment in oil exploration and production may continus to witness some growth in 2007 after an active
year in 2006, albeit at a stower pace. Whereas investment in expleration and production in North America is estimated
to drop, investment in South East Asia, Russia and Africa will increase. Lehman Brothers estimates that global
investment in exploration and production will reach US$291 billion in 2007, representing an increase of 9% compared
to 2006. Focus of exploration investment will extend further to cover regions other than North America, and will
spread to offshore exploration, deep ocean exploration in particular. According to the 2007 strategy announced by
CNOOC Limited, its capital expenditure in 2007 will reach US$4.18 billion, which will be used for 5 investment items,
over 10 projects under construction, planned 2D seismic data collection of over 24,000 kilometers and 3D seismic
data colletion of 4,900 sq. kilometers. The oilfield services market will display a promising developmental trend.

In the year to come, we will maintain our leading position in the China offshore oilfield services market, and at the
same time will further strengthen our presence in the South East Asia markets, expand further into the regional
markets of Mexico, Africa, the Middle East and Russia, in order to generate profits from both domestic and overseas
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markets. The contract for the construction and operation of 4 drilling platforms for PEMEX in Mexico that we already
secured, cementing contract in Papua New Guinea and other contracts will facilitate growth in our revenue from
overseas business. Meanwhile, we intend to further expand through acquisitions and joint ventures. To facilitate
our long-term development, we expect to invest RMB3.2 billion on capital expenditure in 2007, which is 18% more
than the RMB2.7 billion in 2006. Capital expenditure in 2008-2009 is currently estimated to maintain at the same
level. The funds that we require will not only come from our daily operations and production and we plan to make
use of various financing tools, in¢luding issue of A shares in the PRC domestic market, issue of long-term bonds,
and borrowing of project loans if their terms are favorable. We will continue to follow a prudent financial policy to
further improve our capital structure and minimize cost of funds.

Looking ahead, we will continue to commit to our corporate philosophy of "We Must Do Better* and implement
our four core strategies of technological advancement, cost leadership, integrated project management and
internationalization. ‘We will grasp the opportunities to maximize our scale of economy, enhance market oriented
operations, accelerate technological progress, manage our construction projects and continue to put safety and
environmental protection as our priority. We pelieve that we can continue our trend of growth since our listing,
and will realize an all-win situation with our shareholders, clients, employees and business partners.




34

COSEL ANNUAL REPORT 2006

QUALITY HEALTH SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT (QHSE)

Prioritizing safety and prevention; Valuing humanity and life;
Honoring quality and credibility; Respecting our nature and environment;

FEERTF :
HABERF Our QHSE system focuses on the following:
FapERERRFT — Establishing a systematic approach to control quality, health, safety
i and environment, and to ensure quality, health, safety and

environmental protection in production activities;
— Clearly identifying responsibilities of our management and employees;
— Guaranteeing that our production activities meet the requirements
of the law, regulations and standards;
— Ensuring that sufficient resources are provided as support.

The year 2006 was a year of achievement of the Company's international penetration strategy and rapid overseas
expansion, as well as a year of enhancement of our internal structure to meet developmental needs. The Company
stood by its idea of scientific development and upheld our "pecple-oriented" and "safety development" concepts.
On the basis of our accountability to the country as well as shareholders, staff and the community at large, the
Company enhanced its QHSE management. The establishment of the SMS and QHSE systems was proactively promoted
while sustainable improvement was insisted upon. The assuring effect of QHSE was brought to its best. The Company
achieved all of its annual operating and safety management targets.

The Company's management placed great emphasis on QHSE activities, which ultimately treated safety in production
as the foundation for the survival and development of the enterprise. A meeting of the safety committee is periodically
convened at the beginning of each year. This year's meeting finalized the Company's QHSE management activities,
proposed and announced the annual QHSE management targets and evaluation methods. It was emphasized that

- QHSE activities were the control gateways to determine the responsibilities of managers at various levels. On the

basis of the "who supervises shall be held responsible” and "managers of production must manage safety as well"
principles, cur management targets were taken up by the units and implemented at the base level. With the Company’s
rapid development and numerous new staff at the front line, the Company began by strengthening our corporate
culture of safety operation and delivered safety education and technical training. The Company put efforts into
arousing employee’s awareness of their responsibility, safety and compliance with rules to enhance staff quality and
improve efficiency of the operation of the SMS and QHSE systems in production and operating activities. Emphasis
was placed on seasonal change and prevention of personal injuries and major mechanical accidents. The identification
and control of substantial risks was focused upon in safety management. More efforts were devoted to monitoring
offshore operation, hazardous chemical tankers, marine support and transportation safety and onshore fire equipment.
Various laws, rules and regulations for safety production were put in place. Under the collective effort of the Company's
management and staff, the Company fulffilled its annual QHSE management targets. Safety conditions were steady
as a whole, without the occurrence of significant events. The occurrence of safety issues was basically controlled
within an acceptable range, with a downward trend as a whole.

In 2006, in accordance with the QSHA statistical method, the occurrence of safety issues during the year was 0.32.




e

" o A i A WP .

re
— "’-.|

L T
AR A, R




36

COSL ANNUAL REPORT 2006

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

-

Since the Company's listing on HKSE, the Company's corporate governance for the accounting period covered by this
annual report has been in compliance with the relevant local and international laws and regulations, realizing fairness
and transparency in practice and meeting the basic requirements of corporate governance with effective risk control.
We firmly believe that adherence to the highest standards of corporate governance will bring the Company with long-
term value and create maximum return for shareholders. The Company's senior management's dedication to creating
long-term interests for shareholders, their social responsibility and professional business operation style have been
accepted by the capital market. The Company was awarded by Euromoney as one of the 10 Most Accessible Management
in Asia for the year 2003 and by Finance Asia as one of the 10 Best Managed Companies for the year 2003.

During 2006, our corporate governance was further refined. Directors were recruited and replaced timely. As Mr.
Wang Zhongan, former Non-executive Director left office upon the expiry of his term of office, and Mr. Wu Mengfei,
former Executive Director no longer took executive position of the Company due 1o job changes, the Board proposed
Mr. Wu Mengfei as Non-executive Director of the Company, and Mr. Li Yong, former Executive Vice President as
Executive Director of the Company, and were approved by the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 26
May 2006, The Articles of Association of the Company was amended in time in light of the new Company Law and
Securities Law of the PRC, and the amended Articles of Association were approved by the Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 22 November 2006. Meanwhile, operations of the Company's General Meeting, the Board and
Supervisory Committee were more standardized and efficient, the functions of Independent Directors were effectively
exercised, the Company's internal control and management systems were gradually perfected and operating risks
were effectively controlled. In January 2007, COSL was once again chosen into the "2007 Standard & Poor’s Global
Stock Selection Portfolio" and it was ranked consecutively for three years as one of the "Standard & Poor's Global
Selection' Listed H Share Companies for Stock Portfolio of Best Investment Value',

The Board is of the opinion that the Company has adhered to the principles of treating all sharehalders equally,
protecting their interests and has fulfilled the requirements in respect of disciosure regarding the Company's business
results, thus successfully combining the concept of corporate governance with actual practices. In summary, for the
year ended 31 December 2006, save as disclosed in the Report of the Directors the Company was in compliance
with relevant laws, regulations and provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices set out in Appendix
14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ('Listing Rules’}.

I. Directors' Involvement in Securities transactions

Following specific enquiries of all directors, the Board confirmed that during the 12 months ended 31 December
2006, the provisions of the Model Code for Securities Transaction by Directors of Listed Issuers ("the Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules were observed. At present, the Company has not adopted any code of
conduct for securities transactions by directors that exceeds the provisions set out in the Model Code. The Company
has adopted all the provisions of the Model Code. Upon specific inquiries, all Director have confirmed that they
were in strict compliance with the provisions of the Mode! Code.

Il. The Board of Directors
(1) Composition of the Board of Directors

Directors during the year and /or on the date of this report are as follows:
Chairman of the Board: Fu Chengyu
Executive directors: Yuan Guangyu, U Yong (appointed on 26 May 2006)
Non-executive director: Wu Mengfei
Independent non-executive directors: Andrew Y. Yan, Gordon C.K. Kwong, Simon X. Jiang
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[ The Board of Directors convened four meetings during the year, and all directers attended all meetings of the Board
[ during the year, anc additional meetings were held to discuss important issues where neccessary. Adequate notices
| were given to directors for convening regular Board Meetings to facilitate their attendance, and reasonable notices
| were given for convening extraordinary Board Meetings. The Campany ensured to provide proper and adequate
| information to the members of the Board allowing them to have command on the latest corporate developments
| as to exercise their responsibilities. Minutes for meetings of the Board, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
I Committee and the Nomination Committee were maintained and filed by the Company Secretary.

[

[

(I)The Roles of the Board of Directors and the Management
The Articles of Assoclation of the Company clearly define the duties and functions of the Board of Directors and the

Management. The responsibilities of the Board of Directors are as follows:
1. Convene sharehelders' general meetings and report the Board's work at such meetings:
Implement tha resoluticns of sharehclders' general meetings;
Decide on the Company's business plans and investment plans;
Formulate the Company's annual budgets and counts;
Formulate the Cempany's plans for profit distribution and plans for recovery of losses:
Formulate plans for increase or decrease in the Company’s registered capital and the issue of corporate debentures;
Formulate plans for merger, division cr dissolution of the Company;
Decide on the establishment of the Company's internal management structure;
Appoint or dismiss the President of the Company, and at the recommendation of the President, appoint or dismiss the Vice President
and ather members of senicr management (including the financial controller), and fix their remuneration; appeint or replace the members
of the board of Directors and Board of Supervisors of wholly owned subsidiaries, and appeint, replace or recommend representatives of
I shareholders, directors and supervisors of centrolled subsididries and subsidiaries with eguity helding;
| 10.  Formulate the Company's basic management system;
| 11, Formulate proposals for amendments to the Company's Articles of Association;
I 12, Exercise the Campany's power of financing and borrowing and decide on the matters cf leasing and contracting in accordance with the
[ provisions of relevant laws, regulations, these Articles of Association as well as the authorization of shareholders' general meetings;
|
1
[

L A

13.  Propose to shareholders' general meetings the appointment or replacement of accounting firms as auditors for the Company;
14.  Other duties and powers under the Articles of Association or conferred by sharehalders' general meetings.

The duties and functions of the Company's management is mainly defined in the Artictes of Association and other
corporate documents of the Company and are principally concerned with the responsibilities and powers of the
Chief Executive Officer and the President, which are mainly set by resolutions passed at the meetings of executive
directors and their powers in respect of the day-to-day management of the company's production and operations.
In particular, the Board of Directors' decision-making process and its implementation of such decisions can be gleaned
from the powers and duties as granted to and carried out by the Chief Executive Officer, which include responsibility
| for coming up with and implement the Company's strategies.

‘ In short, the division of functiens between the Board of Directers and the management of the Company is clearly
defined. In respect of delegation of powers by the Board of Directors ta management, the Board is careful to prepare
specific documentation stating the extent of the powers delegated and is careful to give specific guidance when
‘ such delegated powers are exercised. For instance, when the Board authorizes certain decision-making power regarding
i investment in view of production and operation needs, the extent and procedures for exercising such powers by
the management is provided by specific documents approved by the Board. The content of annual reports and interim
! reparts of operation results and proposals at shareholders' general meetings as disclosed or included in statements
made by the Company are decided by the Board of Directors. Other announcements can be made by the management
‘ with authorization from the Board for disclosure. In addition, the directors have discharged their duties in good
w. faith and with diligence and played an important role in decision-making in relation to the operations of and risk
[ control by the Company.
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(1) Other matters

During the period under review, the number and qualifications of independent non-executive directars of the Company
were in compliance with the Listing Rules 3.10 (1) and (2), and the independence of current independent non-
executive directors of the Company is in compliance with the requirement set out in the disting Rules 3.13.

Ili. Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
The functions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company are clearly defined and such positions are
at present separately held by two persons, i.e., Fu Chengyu as Chairman and Yuan Guangyu as the Chief Executive Officer.

IV. Terms of office of non-executive directors are as follows:

The term of office of Fu Chengyu and Andrew Y, Yan is from 20 September 2005 to 19 September 2008. The term
of office of Gordon C.K. Kwong is from 30 October 2005 to 29 October 2008. The term of office of Wu Mengfei
and Simon X. liang is from 27 May 2004 to 26 May 2007,

V. Directors' Remuneration

(1) The composition and functions of the Remuneration and Review Committee

The Remuneration and Review Committee of the Company consists of five members, namely Andrew Y. Yan, Gordon
C.K. Kwong, Simon X. Jiang, Yuan Guangyu and Wu mengfei, of which three are independent non-executive directors
and Andrew Y. Yan, independent non-executive director, acts as Chairman.

The functions of this committee are to formulate the standard for assessing the performance of directors, supervisors
and members of senior management and to conduct such assessment, formulate and review the remuneration policy
and scheme for directors, supervisors, and the senior management.

(Il) The work of the Remuneration and Review Committee during the year
The committee held three meetings on 20 January 2006, 22 March 2006 and 21 August 2006, respectively, during
the period under review and all of these meetings were attended by all members. The work and achievements of

the committee during the year are summarized as follows:
1. the 2005 annual appraisal and incentive measures for the Company's senior management;
2. researched and formulated the stock appreciation rights scheme for the senior management, which was approved by the Extraordinary
General Meeting of the Company held on 22 November 2006.

Vi. The Nomination of Directors

(1) The composition and functions of the Nomination Committee

The Nominatich Committee of the Company consists of three members, namely Yuan Guangyu, Andrew Y. Yan,
and Simon X. Jiang, of which two are independent non-executive directors and Yuan Guangyu acts as Chairman.

Major functions of the committee are to select and recommend candidates for directors of the Company and to
recommend the standards and procedures for selecting such candidates.

(1) The work of the Nomination Committee during the year; procedures and standards for nomination
The Nomination Committee held one meeting during the period under review (22 March 2006) which was attended
by all members. The committee also passed one‘esolution that proposed to the Board the nomination of a Director
through by-election.

The Nomination Committee nominated directors and senior management members according to the following
procedure:
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1. Communicated with the management of the Company and researched on the need of the Company for new directors and senior
management members;

2. Sought extenzively for candidates for directors and senior management fram within the Company and from controlled {and equity holding)
enterprises as well as in the market;

3. Collected information about the occupations, education information relating ta part time jobs, etc of preliminary candidates;
Sought the consent of nominees for nomination without which they could not become candidates for directors or members of senior
management;

5. Convened meeting of the Nomination Committee, examined the qualifications of preliminary candidates for directors and Secretary 10

the Board with reference to the requirements regarding such positions as well as the qualifications required for positions of other senior
management personnel nominated by the President;

6. Before electing new directors and appointing new senior management personnel, the Nomination committee should recommend candidates
for directers and new senior management personnel to be appeinted and forward relevant materials to the Board.
7. Followed up on decisions of the Board and feedback opinions.

The standard of the committee to select and recommend candidates far directors and senior management is to
meet the need of the company and should review candidates' working experience, ability and personal integrity.

VIl The Remuneration of Auditor
The Company re-appointed Ernst & Young as auditor of the Company and the fees for the audit and non-audit work
provided to the Company during the reporting period were as follows:

| The audit fees of audit/review of annual and interim acceunting reports totaled RMEB 4,000,000

I The non-audit fees of advising the Company on its acquisition project and providing tax consultation for overseas business totaled RMB
940, 00O0.

VIl The Audit Committee

{1) The composition and functions of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of three members, namely, Andrew Y. Yan, Gordon C.K. Kwong and Simon X. Jiang,
all of whom are independent non-executive directors and Gordon C.K. Kwang acts as the Chairman.

The functions of this committee are to review the acceunting policy, financial condition and financial reporting
procedures of the Company; to review the internal control structure; to recommend and engage external audit body;
and 1o be mainly responsible for the communication, supervision and review of the internal and external audit of
the Company.

(1} The work of the Audit Committee for the year
The Audit Committee held three meetings during the period under review and all members attended the meetings.

The major work of the Audit Committee for the year was:

1. it reviewed the financial reports of the annual operating results of 2005 and the interim operating resuits of 2006 of the Company.
During the resiew pracess, the members performed sufficient and necessary communication with the external auditor and the management
of the Cempany in the process examination and fulfilled its duties in ensuring the Company's compliance with regulations, and the
completeness and accuracy of the operating results disclosed by the Company.

2. Reviewed the financial reporting system and internal control system of the Company. During the reporting period, the committee reviewed
the report of the management in relation to the scheme for improving the management of finance and IT system and studied the refevant
recommendations in the "Report to the Audit Committee” from the auditor to the Company and issued relevant opinions to the Board
of Directors and management. During the reporting period, the bulk of the review of the internal control procedure of the Company
performed by the committee was to discuss and study the efficiency of internal controls and risk management with the management
and help management improve the system and structure. The commitiee received a special report of the management in relation to the
financial conrol system and the management of the purchase system of the Company, discussed with management these matters and
put forward praposals, for improvement of the information management system of the Company and for establishing an ERP system.

ER Oversesing the auditing work and independence of the externat auditor, and proposed to the Company the reappeintment of the auditor.
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IX. INTERNAL CONTROL REPORT

To ensure the reliability of financial reporting, enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of operating activities and
that the relevant legal framework is complied with, the Board of directors has put much emphasis on the internal
control system of the Company, Based on the requirements of the COSL compliance framework, the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices of HKSE and the Comprehensive Risk Management Guidelines For Centrally Controlled Enterprises
and considering the actual circumstances, the Company has formulated an effective internal control mechanism.

In 2006, the Company engaged a qualified agency, China Consultant of Accounting and Financial Management Co,ltd.,
to appraise the effectiveness of the Company's internal control system. The appraisal result shows that the Company
has clear concept on internal control, which is to strengthen its risk awareness and management so as to pave way
for the Company's sustained development. To put such concept into practice, we have developed an internal control
systemn covering all business areas in the following five aspects: environmental control, activity control, risk assessment,
information and communication as well as supervision. We have established 11 control systems including the Financial
Control System, Materials and Equipment Management System and QHSE Management System. Through internal
control testing, it demonstrated that such systems and related procedures are effectively implemented.In general, the
Company's internal ¢control practices are effective and in sound position, complying with the relevant stipulations of
the country and requirements of the Codes of HKSE.

In 2006, our internal control system was further standardized and scientifically formulated. Under the authorization
of the Board of directors, the Company has formulated and improved a series of internat control systems, including
the Materials and Equipment Management System, International Business and Marketing System, Human Resource
Management System, Penalizing and Prevention of Corruption Management System and Technology Management
Regulations etc. In addition, to ensure that the control procedures will still work in the long run, the Company has
assigned 213 management personnei to hold the key positions in the Materials and Equipment Department, Capital
Planning Department and Financial Department in shift duty.

The Company has now iaid a solid foundation in internal control, however, it will continue to perfect its internal
control and risk assessment mechanism, enhance the overall risk management system, with plans to adopt regular
testing so that the effectiveness of its internal control system will be warranted.

X Responsibilities Undertaken

The Board of Directors acknowledges its responsibilities of preparing the financial statements of the Company and
the auditors have also reported on their audit of the financial statements; the Board of Directors undertakes the
responsibilities for the effective internal control of the Company and its subsidiaries and has completed the relevant
review and assessment during the reporting period, and concluded that there were no major deficiencies in the
internal controls of the Company and its subsidiaries; the Board of Directors undertakes herewith that, there are no
major events and circumstances of uncertainty which may affect the operation of the Company as a going concern.
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Board Directors' Meeting & Professional Committee Meeting
Meeting Time Place Attendant Moderator Notes
First Meeting of 20 Shenzhen Fu Chengyu  Yuan Guangyu Fu Chengyu Four supervisors
Board of Directors January Wu Mengfei  Andrew Y.Yan attended a5 a
2006 Gordon CK.Kwong  Simon X.Jiang non voting delegate
Second Meeting of 22 Shenzhen Fu Chengyu  Yuan Guangyu Fu Chengyu Four supervisors
Board of Directors March Wu Mengfei  Andrew Y.Yan attended as a
2006 Gordon C.K.KwongFu  Simon X Jiang non voting delegate
Third Meeting of 21 Kunming Fu Chengyu  Yuan Guangyu Fu Chengyu Four supervisors
Board of Directors August Wu Mengfei  Andrew Y.Yan attended as a
2006 Gordon C.K.Kwong  Simon X Jiang non vating delegate
Li Yong
Fourth Meeting of 1 Beijing Fu Chengyu  Yuan Guangyu Fu Chengyu Four supervisors
Board of Directors December Wu Mengfei  Andrew Y.Yan attended as a
2008 ' LiYong Gordon C.K.Kwong non voting delegate
Simon X.Jiang
First Meeting of 20 January  Shenzhen Gordon C.K.Kwong Simon X.Jiang Gordon C.K.Kwong
Audit Committee 2006 Andrew Y.Yan
Second Meeting of 14 March  Beijing Gordon CKKweng  Simon X Jiang Gorden .K.Kwong
Audit Committee 2006 Andrew YYan
Third Meeting of 21 August  Kunming Gordon CK.Kwong  Simon X.Jiang Gordon C.K.Kwang
Audit Committee 2006 Andrew Y.Yan
First Meeting of 20 Shenzhen Andrew YYan Gordon CK.Kwong  Andrew Y.Yan
Remuneration January Simon X.Jiang  Yuan Guangyu
Committee 2006 Wu Mengfei
Second Meeting of 22 Shenzhen Andrew YYan Gordon CK.Kwong  Andrew Y.Yan
Remuneration March Simon X.Jiang  Yuan Guangyu
Committee 2006 Wu Mengfei
Third Meeting of 21 Kunming Andrew Y.Yan Gordon CK.Kwong  Andrew Y.Yan
Remuneration August Simon X.Jiang  Yuan Guangyu
Committee 2006 Wu Mengfei
Meeting of 22 Shenzhen Yuan Guangyu  Yuan Guangyu Yuan Guangyu
Nomination March Andrew Y.Yan Andrew Y.Yan
Committee 2006 Simon X Jiang  Simon X.Jiang
The Board of Directors
China Qilfield Services Limited
23 March 2007
o
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The value of existence of enterprise is derived from its ability to generate return 1o the
shareholders. Its value also comes from its capability to contribute to the society. Ever since its listing,
COSL has continued to purse sustainable development for an enterprise. On top to maximizing
economic return to our shareholders, we are also actively harmonizing the relationship between
company, society and the environment. COSL is increasing aware of its social responsibility with its
rapid development......

Letter from the CEO:

The value of existence of an enterprise is derived from its ahility to generate return to the shareholders, Its value
also comes from its capability to contribute to the society. Ever since its listing, COSL has continued to pursue
sustainable development for an enterprise. On top of maximizing economic return to our shareholders, we are also
actively harmonizing the relationship between economy, society and the environment. COSL is increasingly aware
of its social responsibility with its rapid development.

1.Taking the initiative to be a responsible enterprise--Building COSL's soft

competitiveness
A nation without its own culture is a nation without any hope. Likewise, an enterprise without its own corporate
culture is an enterprise without any hope. Healthy growth of an enterprise relies upon the building of its own culture
both on spiritual and physical aspects.

We have realized that, under the wave of globalization, competition amang companies have transformed from what
was primarily competing on hardware to competing on software. In the past, technology and product were all
competition was about. Today, the focus is shifted to the concept of corporate responsibitity and business ethics. In
view of this, COSL has adopted a core value of "creating an all-win situation for shareholders, clients, employees
and partners'. We are committed to nurturing advanced concept of corporate responsibility and translating that
into an indispensable soft competitiveness of COSL.

2.Reaching new high in operating results--A prerequisite for COSL to

honor its social responsibility
Without development, nathing is said to be achieved of an enterprise. In 2006, COSL's operating results reached
new high and good economic return was generated, providing the requisite condition for COSL to honor its social
responsibility. Gross sales rose by 33% compared to the same period last year. Operating profit grew by 64% and
profit after tax increased by 37%. The quality of our development has been enhanced.

Sound corporate governance also guaranteed COSL's regulated operation. Ever since its listing, operation has been
supervised by the shareholders' meeting, supervisory committee and board of directors. The board of directors is
efficiently run, and its role in decision-making is gradually strengthened. Meanwhile, we cultivate our relationship
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with investors and the media. The internal control management system which includes finance and budget planning
has gradually been perfected. With the enhancement of corporate governance, in the four years after listing, COSL
has successfully established a distinctive brand image in the capital market, consolidated its position in the international
oilfield services market and won the recognition of investors and the market.

3.High standard QHSE system--The basis of COSL's success

Effective safety production management has not only protected the interest of our employees, but also enhanced
the COSL brand image. The comprehensive management system on quality, health, safety and environmental protection,
together with scientific management and backup of sufficient resources are the foundation for COSL's success. With
the efforts of COSL's management and employees, once again we recorded exceptional safety results in 2006, with
an OSHA standard of 0.32, maintaining our leadership in the industry. The attainment of this result came from the
management’s promise for safety and the participation and effort of all our employees. As for safety management,
COSL has done a lot of concrete job such as issuing the "Safety Regutations for Managing Hazardous Chemicals',
organizing and devising documents related to the safety management of hazardous chemicals for the relevant units
and operators' knowledge and application, as well as further regulating the management of radicactive sources.

It is the responsibility of an enterprise, and not just of the government or the society, to protect the green environment
and our green earth and facilitate harmony between mankind and nature, alongside ecenomic and corporate
development. COSL has acquired environmental protection facilities of superb standard in accordance with international
and domestic environmental requirements. We have established a full set of environmental management system,
which we ensure is operated efficiently, to contribute to the protection of our blue ocean.

4.Realizing regional internationalization—COSL as a responsible global citizen
As the only composite integrated oilfield services listed company in offshore China and Asia Pacific, COSL shoulders the
responsibility to explere, develop and produce more oil and gas for our country. As at the end of 2006, businesses of
COSL have extended to 13 countries and regions, with overseas revenue accounting for 17% of the total sales, representing
a 151% growth over last year. The unique business made, comprehensive service chain and professional technological
services of COSL have won the favour of many new and existing clients. At a time when energy demand in China and
the world is ever increasing, COSL is reaching out from China to play a more important role on the international arena.

COSL and its staff have denoted meney 1o the schoo!l in
Luanping and Mancheng for many years, as a result, the studying
environment has been improved gradually.
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The employees are the ones who create interests for an
enterprise. It is only by caring for the employees and practically
solving their problems can a harmonious social environment and
safe working environment be created.

Since its establishment, COSL has been actively making contribution to the society. The Company and our employees
have taken initiative to donate money and materials in all these years to help the two Hope Project Schools in Luanping
and Mancheng to improve their teaching conditions. We have set up education grants for students with extreme
difficulty and subsidies for poor families, At the same time, as COSL takes bigger steps toward international penetration,
we take more initiative to shoulder our responsibility and obligaticn as a global citizen. For instance, we donated
money and materials to help those affected by the Indonesian tsunami. In the February flood in Jakarta, Indonesia
this year, the Company immediately mobilized donation for our employees victimized by the disaster and delivered
help to our plighted overseas ermnployees.

5.Caring for our employees-To protect the creators of our corporate

benefits
The employees are the ones who create interests for an enterpnse. It is only by caring for the employees and practically
solving their problems can a harmonious social environment and safe working environment be created. The long-
term commitments of COSL include both ensuring quality of products and services to our clients and health and
safety to our employees. COSL has devised and recently modified the Company's "Regulations for the Management
of Employee Health", which specify requirements for employee health check, offshore medical management,
management of drinking water on vessel/drilling rig, management of offshore food hygiene and public hygiene
management, '

To enhance prevention of enterprise occupational diseases, effectively prevent, contain and eliminate the risks of
occupational diseases and ensure the health of our employees, we have devised and issued the Company's "Regulations
for the Management of Occupational Hygiene". We step up with the health management of full-time drivers according
1o the unigue nature of their job. While expanding our business overseas, COSL keeps our overseas operators and
employees in mind, preparing and distributing health guidelines like "Safety Guidelines on Overseas Travel” to ensure
the smooth development of the Company's overseas operations.

An enterprise has to share the responsibility for social harmony. Social development and corporate development go
hand in hand. We will continue to strengthen the awareness and social responsibility of our shareholders and do
our best for the Company's sustainable development, while negotiating .interests of the society, environment,
shareholders and employees.
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I. 2005 Annual General Meeting

China Qilfield Services Limited ("COSL" or the "Company™} held its Annual General Meeting for the fiscal year 2005
(the "AGM") on 25 Wlay 2006 (Thursday} at 10:00 a.m. (Beijing time)} at Conference Room 403, CNOOC Plaza, No.6,
Dongzhimenwai Xiaojie, Beijing, China. The shareholders who attended either in person or by proxy represented
3,991,771,899 shares, or 99.91% of COSL's total issued shares, Mr. Simon X. Jiang, Independent Non-executive
Director, presided over the AGM. The shareholkders in attendance considered and voted by poll to adopt and approve
the following ordinary resolutions:

1. To consider and approve the audited financial statements and the report of the auditor for the year ended
31 Decemter 2005.

2. To consider and approve the proposed annual dividend for the year ended 31 December 2005.

To consider and approve the budget for fiscal year 2006.

To consider and approve the report of the directors and the corporate governance report of the Company

for the year ended 31 December 2005,

5. To consider and approve the report of the supervisory committee of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2005,

6.  To appoint one new director and to re-appoint an independent supervisor.

> ow

Mr. Li Yong, aged 42, graduated in 1984 from the Southwest Petroleum University. In 1989, Mr. Li obtained a master's
degree in Qil Economics from the Scuola E. Mattei in Italy and an MBA of Peking University in 2001, Mr. Li joined
China National Offshore Oil Corp. in 1984. From 2003 to 2005, Mr, Li was the deputy general manager of CNOOC
(China) Ltd. Tianjin. In October 2005, Mr, Li became the Executive Vice President of the Company.

Save as disclosed herein, Mr, Li does not have any relationship with any directors, senior management or substantial
or controlling shareholder of the Company. Mr. Li does not have any interests in shares of the Company within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

Mr. Li has not held any directorship in any other listed public companies in the past three years. There is a service
contract subsisting tetween Mr. Li and the Company for Mr, Li's appointment as the Company's Executive Vice
President. Mr. Li will not be entitled to an annual director's fee.

Save as disclosed above, the Board is not aware of any matter in relation to Mr. Ui that is required to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 13.51{2) of the Listing Rules or any other matter that needs to be brought to the attention of
shareholders of the Company in relation to Mr. Li's appointment as a director.
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Mr. Zhang Dunijie, aged 54, graduated from the University of Shanxi Finance and Economics in 1982, and obtained
his MBA from Guang Hua Management School of Peking University. He had served as vice chairman and general
manager of China Artex Import & Export Co., President of China tong Co. $IL, and was the Senior Vice President of
the Power Generation Group (PG} of Siemens (China). Mr. Zhang is the founder and current Chairman of Global
Resource Envi-Tech Co., Ltd. Mr. Zhang was elected as an independent supervisor at the Company's annual general
meeting in May 2003.

Save as disclosed herein, Mr. Zhang does not have any relationship with any directors, senior management or
substantial or controlling shareholder of the Company. Mr. Zhang does not have any interests in shares of the Company
within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Grdinance.

Mr. Zhang has not held any directorship in any other listed public companies in the past three years. Mr. Zhang has
entered into an Independent Supervisor Service Contract with the Company which will expire on 26 May 2006. Mr.
Zhang's term of service will be for three years. Mr. Zhang will be entitled to a fee to be determined by the General
Meeting of Sharehclders of the Company with reference to his duties and responsibilities.

Save as disclosed above, the Board is not aware of any matter in relation to Mr. Zhang that is required to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules or any other matter that needs to be brought to the attention of
sharehelders of the Company in relation to Mr. Zhang's appointment,

7. To consider and approve the remuneration of the independent non-executive directors and the independent
supervisor.

8. To re-appoint Ernst & Young Hua Ming and Ernst & Young as the domestic and international auditors of
the Company for the year ending 31 December 2006 and to authorise the board of directors to fix the
remuneration thereof.

COSL paid a final dividend of RMB 4.11 cents per share (tax inclusive) for the fiscal year 2005 on 15 June 2006. The
final dividend will be paid to all COSL shareholders whose names appear on COSL's register of members on 25 May
2006. In accordance with Article 169 of COSL's Articles of Assaciation, the final dividend of RMB 4.11 cents per
share {tax inclusive) payable to COSL's H shareholders will be paid in Hong Kong dollars with the Hong Kong dollar
to Renminbi conversion rate being the average closing conversion rate announced by the People’s Bank of China for
the week immediately prior to 25 May 2006.

As more than 50% of the votes present at the AGM either in person or by proxy were cast in favour of resolutions
1 1o 8, the above eight resolutions were duly passed as ordinary resolutions. Jun He Law Offices was authorized by
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited to act as the scrutineer,

Il. 2006 Extraordinary General Meeting

(1) The First Extraordinary General Meeting

China Oilfield Services Limited (*COSL" or the *Company”} held its extraordinary general meeting ("EGM") on 12 lanuary
2006 (Thursday) at the Conference Room 403, CNCOC Plaza, No. 6, Dongzhimenwai Xiaojie, Beijing, China, to
consider and approve the proposed issue of a short-term debenture in the People's Republic of China in an aggregate
principal amount not exceeding RMB2,000,300,000 in 2006 as a special Resolution.
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Attendance at the EGM
Shareholders of domestic shares or their proxies who represented a total of 2,460,468,000 domestic shares
attended the EGM. Shareholders of H shares who represented 611,100,725 H shares appointed the Chairmarn
of the EGM to vote in the EGM., Sharehelders or their proxies in presence represented 3,071,568,725 shares
or more than 50% of the total share capital of the Company, which was in compliance with the Company
Law and Articles of Association of the Company.

The EGM was chaired by Mr. Wu Mengfei, a director of the Cempany. Jun He Law Offices was authorized
by Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited to act as the scrutineer and was responsible for
the vote counting.

Results of the EGM
All shareholders of the Company are entitled to vote for or against the special resolution. Upon discussion
and voting in the EGM, the above resolution was approved with affirmative votes amounting to 3,071,568,725
shares and 0 votes in objection.

(11). The Second Extraordinary General Meeting

China Qilfield Services Limited {'COSL" or the "Company"} held its extraordinary general meeting on 22 November
2006 {Wednesday) at 10:00 a.m. at the conference room 6108, CNOOC Plaza, No. 25 Chaoyangmen North Avenue,
Dongcheng District, Beijing, the People's Republic of China. The meeting discussed and approved:

Ordinary Resolution:
1.stock appreciation rights scheme

Special Resolutions:
1.10 amend the articles of association of the Company
2.to authorize the Board of Directors of the Company to allot H shares not exceed 20% of the aggregate
nominal value of H Shares in issue

Attendance at the EGM
Two shareholders in attendance either in person or by proxy at the EGM, represented 3,115,331,241 shares,
or 79.97% of COSUs total issued share capital comprising 3,995,320,000 shares. Shareholders or their
proxies in presence represented morethan 50% of the total share capital of the Company, which was in
compliance with the Company Law and the Articles of Association of the Company.

The EGM was chaired by Mr. Li Yong , an executive director of the Company. Jun He Law Offices was
authorized by Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited to act as the scrutineer and was responsible
for the vote counting in writing.
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Results of the EGM
All shareholders of the Company were entitled to vote for or against the above resolutions. Upon discussion
and voting at the EGM, the following results were attained:

Stock appreciation rights scheme: The resolution was approved with 2,847,525,934 votes for and 240,805,307
votes against, and shareholders voting for and against the resolution amounted to 92.27% and 7.73% of
shareholder attending in person or by proxy, respectively.

To amend the Articles of Association: The resolution was approved with 2,797,410,249 votes for and
307,132,992 votes against, and shareholders voting for and against the resclution amounted to 90.11%
and 9.89% of shareholder attending in person or by proxy, respectively.

To authorize the Board of Directars of the Company to allot H shares not exceed 20% of the aggregate
nominal value of H Shares in issue: The resolution was approved with 3,102,863,241 votes for and 680,000
votes against, and shareholders voting for and against the resolution amounted to 99.98% and 0.02% of
shareholder attending in person or by proxy, respectively.
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Fu Chengyu

Chairman of the Board
I T F
Mr. Fu was borr in 1951, He is also
the President of CNOOC and 1he
Chairman of CNOOC Limited. Mr. Fu
is a senior economist with a master
degree of petroleurn engineering from
University of Southern Califorsia in
the United 5tates. He has over 30
years of experience in the oil ir dustry
in China, Mr. Fu joined CNOOZ in
i982. From 1994 to 1995, he served
as Deputy General Manager of China
Offshore Oil Eastern South China Sea
Corparation. From 1995 to 1999, Mr.
Fu served as Vice President of Philips
Petroleum International (Asia Pacific)
and the General Manager of its Xijiang
Operation. Mr. Fu was an Executive
Director of CNCOC Limited from
Septernber 1999 to August 2002 and
was the President of CNOOC Limited
from December 2000 to Augusi 2002,

Yuan Guangyu
Executive Director, CEQ &

President
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Mr. Yuan was born in 1959. He
graduated in 1982 from the Petroleurn
University (the former East China
Petroleum Institute) in the PRC with a
Bachelor's degree in drilling
engineering. In 2001, Mr. Yuan
obtained his master degree from the
Capital University of Economics and
Business, Mr. Yuan joined CNOOC in
1982 and has been working in the
PRC oil and gas industry for over 20
years. He served in CNOOC Bohai
Drilling Company as a drilling-rig Team
Head, Supervisor, Deputy Manager
and then Manager from 1982 to 1993.
He served as the Deputy General
Manager of CNOCC Bohai Drilling
Company from 1993 to 1994, He was
Deputy General Manager of China
Offshare Oit Northern Drilling Company
from 1995 to 1996. From 1996 to
1999, he was the Deputy General
Manager of CNOOC Operational
Department. From 19599 1o 2001, he
served as President of China Offshare
Oil Narthern Drilling Company. From
2001 10 2002, he was Chairman and
President of CNOOC Services. From
2002 to 2003, he was an Executive
Director, President and Chief Operating
Officer of COSL. Mr. Yuan has been
serving as an Executive Director, the
Chiet Executive Officer and the
President of COSL since 2003. He has
been Assistant to the General Manager
of CNOOQC since November,2006.

Wu Mengfei

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Wu Mengfei, born in 1955, joined
CNOOC in 1988 as manager of
Planning Department and General
Manager of the funds Planning Dept.
From Septernber 1999 to June 2002,
Mr. Wu was CFO and Senior Vice
President in CNCOC Limited. Mr. Wu
joined COSLin July 2002 atits CFO
and Executive Vice President, and
was an Executive Director since May
2004. Mr. Wu recently resigned his
position as the Executive Vice President
& CFQ of COSL as to become the CFO
of CNOOC, yet still serves COSL as a
non-executive director. In addition,
Mr, Wu is the Chairman of China
BlueChemical Ltd., Aegon-CNOQC
Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and CNOOC
Insurance Ltd, Mr. Wu obtained his
MBA degree fram the Massachuseits
Institute of Technology, as well as a
bachelor's degree and a master's
degree from the Petraleum University
of Eastern China,

Li Yong
Executive Direcot, Executive

Vice President8C00
T
M. Li Yong, born in 1963, graduated
in 1984 from the Southwest
Petroleum University in 1989. Mr. Li
obtained a master's degree in Cil
Econemics from the Scuola £ Mattei
in Italy, and an MBA of Peking
University in 2001. M. Li joined China
Naticnal Offshore Oil Corp. in 1984,
From 2003 to 2005, Mr. Li was the
Deputy General Manger of CNOQC
{China) Ltd. Tianjin. In October 2005,
Mr. Li became the Executive Vice
President of the Company. He became
Executive Director of the Company in
May 2006.
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Gordon C.K. Kwong
Independent Non-executive

Director
1 —

Mr. Kwong was born in 1948, He is
an Independent Non-executive
Director of our company. Mr. Kwang
received a bachelor degree in Social
Science from the University of Hong
Kong in 1972, and is a felflow member
of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales,
Mr. Kwong, a chartered accountant
since 1977, was a partner of
Pricewaterhouse Coopers from July
1984 10 April 1998. From 1992 to
1997, Mr. Kwong is an independent
member of the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange Council, and Convener of
the Regulatory Committee and Listing
Cammittee for three years. Mr. Kwong
currently serves as an Independent
Non-executive Director of a number
of companies listed on the Stock
Exchange, namely COSCO
International Holdings Limited, Tianjin
Development Holdings Limited, Beljing
Capital International Airport Company
Limited, Frasers Property (China)
Limited, NWS Holdings Limited, China
Qilfield Services Limited, Concepta
Investiments Limited, China Chengtong
Development Group Limited, Global
Digital Creations Holdings Limited,
Ping An Insurance (Group) Company
of China Limited, Quam Limited, China
Power International Development
Limited, Henderson Land Development
Campany Limited, Henderson
Investmant Limited, Tom Online Inc
and Agile Property Holdings Limited.

Andrew Y. Yan
Independent Non-executive

Director
1

Mr. Yan was born in 1957. Mr. Yan
has been the Chief Partner of SAIF
Asia Investment Fund since 2001. Mr.
Yan received a master's degree in
sociology and economics from Peking
University in 1986 and a second
master's degree from Princeton
University in the United States in 1989,
He obtained his bachelor degree in
Nanjing Aeronautic Institute in the
PRC. Mr. Yan was the Managing
Director and head of the Hong Kong
office of the Emerging Markets
Partnership from February 1995 ta
October 2001. From 1994 to 1995,
Mr. Yan warked for Sprint International
Corporaticn as the Director of Strategic
Planning and Business Development
for the Asia Pacific Region.

Simon X. Jiang
Independent Non-executive

Director
A

Or. Simon X. Jiang (Dr. Jiang) was
born in 1953. He received his
bachelar's degree from the Beijing
Foreign Studies University and
abtained his M. Phil and Ph. D degrees
in Economics from Cambridge
University of England. Between 1992
and 1998, he managed global
investment for United Natins in joint
Staff Pension Fund Investment
Management service. Between 1998
and 2003, Dr. Jiang founded Cyber
City Holdings Limited {"CCH®) in Hong
Kong, which was engaged in high-
tech and perspective infrastructure
projects, and was listed through M&A
in 2001, and he was appcinted as a
Board member. Mr. Jiang is a Directar
of BOC!IM (a joint-venture fund
management company between
Merrill Lynch and BOC International),
and a trustee of the Cambridge China
Development Fund. In addition, Dr.
Jiang was also a Board member of Zi
Corparation, a Canadian information
technclogy company listed on the
NASDAQ, a consultant of the US
Capital Group and a Senior Associate
at the Judge Institute of Management
studies of Cambridge University. He
was selected as company Independent
Non-executive Director by COSLs
General Meeting in May 2004,
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Zhang Benchun
Supervisor

I R
Mr. Zhang was born in 1950
Supervisor of the company.He is also
the General Manager of Audit &
Supervision Department of the
CNOOC. He is a senior engineer and
he helds a bachelor degres of
business administration from the
correspondence education of the
Central Party School. Mr.Zhang joined
the CNOOC in 1984 and served as
the Directar of (NQOC's ideclogical
Affairs Department from 1997 to
1599.

Tang Daizhi

Supervisor
|
Mr. Tang was born in 1963.Supervisor
of the Company. He graduated from
the Jianghan Petroleum Instiute with
a bachelor's degree in oii exploration.
He has over 20 year's working
experience in the PRC oil and gas
industry. He has joined CNOQC in
1984. From 2002 to 2005 he served
as General Manager of Administration
Department in COSL. He was
Chairman of Labar Union of COSL
from July to October 2005.Mr.Tang
is now serving as Vice President and
Deputy Secretary of COSL's Party
Committee from Qctober 2005,

Xiao Jianwen

Supervisor
]
Mr. Xiao was born in 1949, He is the
current supervisor of the Assets
Management Department of CNOOC,
Mr. Xiae joined CNOQC in 1984,
and was the Director of its Auditing
Department and an official in the
Supervisory Committee of State-
Owned Enterprises under the State
Council. He holds a bachelars degree
in Economics from the Department
of Labor Economy in the Beijing
Institute of Economics.

Zhang Dunjie
Independent Supervisor

Mr. Zhang Dunjie was born in 1952,
graduated from University of Shanxi
Finance and Econcmics in 1982, and
obtained his MBA from Guang Hua
Management School of Peking
University. He had served as Vice
Chairman and General Manager of
China Artex Import & Export Co.,
President of China Long Co. SIL.
Senior Vice President of the Power
Generation Group (PG) of Siemens
(China). Mr.Zhang is the founder of
Global Resourse Envi-Tech Co.,id, of
which he 15 the Chairman, He was
elected as the Independent Supervisor
at the Company's Annuzl General
Meeting of May, 2003.
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Zhong Hua
Executive Vice President &

CFO

I
Mr. Zhong Hua was born in 1960. He
graduated from Southwest Petroleum
University in 1982, majoring in Gil
Production. He received a master's
degree of Petroleum Engineering from
the Heriot-Watt University in the
United Kingdom in 1988. Mr. Zhong
joined CNOOC in 1982 and from then
to 1993 served as an engineer, Deputy
manager and manager for oilfield
operation in China Offshore Qil
Western South China Sea Corporation.
From 1993 to 1994 he was the Chief
Praject Officer of CNOOC Indonesia
Praject. From 1994 to 1999 he was
Deputy Manager, Manager of
Technology Development Depariment,
and then Manger of Administration
Depariment of China Offshere Qil
Woestern South China Sea Corporation.
He acted as General Manger of the
Administration Department and then
Planning Department of CNOOC
Limited from 1999 to 2005. He has
been the Executive Vice President of
COSL since August 2005. He became
Chief Financial Officer of COSL from
1 April 2006,

Chen Weidong
Company Secretary and
Executive Vice President
]
Mr. Chen Weidong was born in 1955.
He is an Executive Vice President of
our Company. Mr. Chen obtained a
bachelor's degree in geophysical
exploration studies from Shandong
Oceananics Institute in the PRC, in
1982 and an MBA degree from Peking
University in July 2001. He graduated
from the postgraduate program of
China University of Political Science
and Law, majoring in Business Law in
fuly 2005, He jointed CNOOC upon
graduaticn in 1982 and has over 20
years experience in the PRC oil and
natural gas industry. Before becoming
an Executive Vice President of our
Company in January 2001, Mr. Chen
served as President of the China
offshore Oil Geophysical Corporation,

an associate of C(NOOC.
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The directors present their report and the audited financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (here
in after collectively referred to as 'the Group'} for the year ended 31 December 2006.

| Principal activities

' The Company is principally engaged in the provision of offshore ailfield services including drilling services, well
! services, marine support and transportation services and geophysical services. The principal activities of the subsidiaries
comprise investment holding, sale of logging equipment, leasing of geophysical vessels, provision of drilling fluids
services and provision of drilling services in Indonesia. There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group's
principal activities during the year.

Results and dividends
The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2006 and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group
at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 65 to 70.

The directors recornmend the payment of a final dividend of RMBO0.06 per ardinary share in respect of the year to
i shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on 7 May 2007. This recommendation has been
incorporated in the financial statements as an allocation of retained profit within the equity section of the balance
sheet. This dividend amounts to about RMB239.7 million. Further details of this accounting treatment are set out
in note 13 to the financial statements.

Subsidiaries
Particulars of the company's subsidiaries as at 31 December 2006 are set out in note 16 to the financial statements.
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Summary Financial information
A summary of the published resuits and the assets, liabilities and minority interests of the Group for the last five
years as extracted from the audited financial statements and reclassified as appropriate set out as blow. This summary
does not form part of the audited financial statements.
Results
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMBQO0  RMBQOO  RMBOOO
(note)
Turnover 6,364,839 4,788,792 3,824,029 3,062,255 2,725,782
Other revenues 31,341 12,919 23,488 11,720 4,600
Operating expenses
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (900,244) (755,676) (666,971} {594,003) (552,523)
Employee compensation costs (936,936) (833,345) (640,153) (513,098) {462,293)
Repair and maintenance costs (356,510) (285,166) (226,733} {172,139) (152,693)
Consumption of supplies, materials,
fuel, services,subcontracting expenses and others (2,141,142) (1,696,796} (1,230,070) (924,412) (836,460)
Operating lease expenses (313,431) (213,436) (186,828} (1 21,526): (61,522)
Other operating expenses ( 274,444) (105,288) (166,549} (165,533} (139,394)
Other selling, general and administrative expenses (81,231) (61,737) (38,045}  (33,489) (42,475}
Total operating expenses (5,003,938}  (3,951,444) (3,155,349) (2,524,200} (2,247,360)
Profit from operations 1,392,242 850,267 692,168 549,775 483,022
Financial income
Exchange losses, net (46,694) {16,802} 199 {716) (973)
Finance costs (36,708) (104) - - (5.289)
Interest income 27,856 16,956 34,300 32,175 11,216
Tetal financial expensesfincome (55,546) 50 34,499 31,459 4,954
Share of profits of jointly-controlled entities 113,505 106,617 79,445 38,663 28,384
Profit before tax 1,450,201 956,934 806,112 619,897 516,360
Tax (321,966) (135,938) ({104,385) (153,991} (161,974)
Profit for the year 1,128,235 820,996 701,727 465906 354,386
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Summary Financial information  continued

Assets and liabilities

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

(note)

Total assets 13,130,170 9,709,875 9,140,820 8,231,055 7,957,532
Total liabilities (4,511,626) {(2,055,133) (2,076,144) (1,685,919 (1,776,937)
8,618,544 7,654,742 7,064,676 6,545,136 6,180,595

Note:
1. The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2002, and assets and liabilities of the Group as at 31 December 2002 presented
- above have been extracted from the pro forma combined profit and loss account and consolidated balance sheet.

Property, plant and equipment
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Company and the Group during the year are
set out in note 15 1o the financial statements.

Share capital
There was no movement in either the Company's authorised or issued share capital during the year.

Pre-emptive rights
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Articles or Association or the Company Law
of the PRC which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, redamption or sale of listed securities of the Company
Neither the Company nor its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or soldany of its listed securities during this year.

Reserves
Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during the year are set out in note 30 to the
financial statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.
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Distributable reserves

As at 31 December 2006, in accordance with the PRC Company Law, an amount of approximately RMB1,976 million
standing to the credit of the Company's capital reserve account and an amount of approximately RMB443 million
standing to the credit of the Company's statutory reserve funds {details of which are set forth in note 30 to the
financial statements), as determined under the PRC accounting standards and regulations, were available for
distribution by way of future capitalization issue. In addition, as set out in note 30 to the financial statements, the
Company had retained profits of approximately RMB2,015 million available for distribution as dividends.

Save as aforesaid, the Company did not have any reserves available for distribution to its shareholders as at 31 |
December 2006. |

Charitable contributions !
During the year, the Group made charitable donations totaling RMB216,000.

Major customers and suppliers

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers accounted for 83.9% of the total sales for the
year and sales to the largest customer included therein accounted for approximately 63.7%. Purchases from the
Group's five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 33% of the total purchases for the year.

The Group has provided certain oilfield services to and obtained certain services from the companies with the same
ultimate holding company of the Company, details of which are set forth in the section 'Connected Transactions'
below. Save as aforesaid, none of the directars of the Company or any of their associates or any shareholders {(which,
to the best knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the Company's issued share capital) had any beneficial
interest in the Group's five largest customers and five largest suppliers.

Directors and supervisors
In accordance with the Company's Articles of Association, all directors and supervisors are elected for a term of
three years and may serve consecutive terms upon re-election.

The directors and supervisors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors: Independent non-executive Supervisors:

Yuan Guangyu directors: Zhang Benchun

Li Yong {appointed on 25 May 2006)  Gordon C.K. Kwong Xiao Jianmin
Andrew Y. Yan Tang Daizhi

Non-executive director:

Fu Chengyu
Wu Mengfei Independent Supervisors:

Zhang Dunjie

Simon X. Jiang

The Company having received annual confirmations of independence from Gordon C.K. Kwong, Andrew Y. Yan,
Simon X. Jiang and Zhang Dunjie, and as at the date of this report, still considers them to be independent.
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Directors, supervisors and senior biographies
Biographical details of the directors and supervisors of the Company and the senior management of the Group
are set out on pagas 49 to 52 of the Annual Report.

Directors and supervisors service contracts

Each of the independent non-executive directors and independent supervisor is required to enter into a service
contract with the Company for a term of three years, renewable upon re-election. Details of the directors remunerations
for the year 2006 are set out in note 8 to the financial statements.

Apart from the foregoing, no director proposed ior re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the Company within ane year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors remuneration

Directors and supervisors fees are subject to shareholders, approval at general meetings. Other emoluments are
determined by the Company's board of directors with reference to the duties and responsibilities of the directors,
the remuneration committee's recommendation and performance and the results of the Group.

Directors' and supervisors' interests in contracts

None of the directors and supervisors had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance
to the business of the Group to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party during the year,

Contracts of significance

The Company has entered into several agreements with CNOOC Limited, a fellow holding company of the Company,
and CNOOC Group other than CNOOC Limited, for the provision of oilfield services by the Company to CNOOC
Limited and CNOQC Group, and for the provision of various services by CNOQC Group to the Company. Further
details of the transactions undertaken in connection with these contracts during the year are included in note 34
to the financial statements.

Save as disclosed, no contract of significance in relation to the Group's business to which the Company or any of
its subsidiaries was a party, and in which a director of the Company had a material interest, which directly or
indirectly, subsisted at year end or at any time during the year.

Directors, chief executives and supervisors interests and short positions in shares
As at 31 December 2006, nane of the directors, chief executive and supervisors and their respective associates
had registered an interest cor short positions in the shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations
which would fall to be notified to the Company, pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance {the "SFO") or Section 352 of SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Mcdel Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.
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Directors, chief executives and supervisors rights to acquire shares or debentures

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company granted to any directors, chief executive and supervisors or their respective spouses or minor children,
or were any such rights exercised by them; nor was the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries
or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such rights in any other body
corporate.

Substantial shareholders' and other persons' interests in shares
As at 31 December 2006, so far as is known to any director, or the chief executive, the following person (not being
a director, supervisor or chief executive of the Company) had interests or short positions in the shares which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part Xv
of the SFO:
Long positions: ) .
Approximate  Approximate
Number and percentagein percentage of

Class of shares  the same class issued share
Narne Capacity and nature of interest {(note a} of shares capital
China Nationa! Offshore Oil Directly beneficially owned 2,460,468,000{L}
Corporation ("CNOOC" domestic shares 100.00% 61.58%
Fidelity International Interest in a controlled  140,264,000(L)
Limited corporation H shares _ 9.14% 3.51%
Commonwealth Bank of Interest in a controlled 79,096,000(L)
Australia corporation (note b) H shares 5.15% 1.98%
SKAGEN Kon-Tiki Interest in a controlled 78,236,000(P)
Verdipapirfond corporation {note ¢} H shares 5.10% 1.96%

Notes:

(a) "L"denctes long positicn.

{b} The direct beneficial owner is First State Investment Managers (Asia) Ltd, and First State Investment Managers (Asia) Ltd is wholly owned by
Commonwealth Bank of Australia,

{c) The direct beneficial owner is Stavanger Fondsforvaltning AS, and Stavanger Fendsforvaltning AS is wholly owned by SKAGEN Kon-Tiki
Verdipapirfond.

Save as disclosed above, the directors are not aware of any other person who had an interest in the shares of the
Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.




REPORT Of THE DIRECTORS

Connected transactions
Upon the listing of the H Shares of the Company on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ("HKSE") on 20
November 2002, transactions between the Group and its connected persons or their respective associates (as the
respective terms are defined by the HKSE Listing Rules) are governed by and are required to comply with the

requirements of the HKSE Listing Rules. During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group had the following
connected transac:ions:

A. Gross revenue 2arned from provision of services to the following parties:

a.

CNOOC Limited Group

Provision of drilling services

Provision of well senices

Provision of marine support and transportation services
Provision of geophysical services

CNOQC Group (including services provided by China Nanhai-Magcobar Mud
Corporation Ltd. ("Magcobar"))

Provision of drilling services

Provision of well services

Provision of marine support and transportation services

Provision of geophysical services

Jointly-controlled entities

Provision of drilling services

Provision of well services

Provision ol marine support and transportation services

B. included in operating expenses (including services provided to Magcobar)

Services provided by the CNOQC Group:
Labour services

Materials, utilities and other ancillary services
Transportation services

Lease of office, warehouse, and berths
Repair and rnaintenance services
Management services

2006
RMB'000

1,786,019
1,121,702
699,921
531,059
4,138,701

9,624
526
147,083
63,887
221,120

204
4,745
54
5,003

10,550
197,656
5,244
47,651
12,842
15,449
289,392




COSL ANNUAL REPCRT 2006

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Connected transactions (continued)

2006

RMB'000

C. Deposits placed with CNOOC Finance Company at 31 December 2006 104
D. Interest income earned from deposits placed with CNOOC Finance Company 1

For items (A) and (B) above, the independent shareholders of the Company granted approval for the Company to
enter into the connected transactions set out by ordinary resolutions at the extraordinary general meeting held on
29 November 2004. For items (C) and {D), these transactions were qualified as "De minimum transaction" as defined
in the Listing Rules.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the above transactions and have confirmed that:

1. the transactions were entered into between the Group and the connected persons or their respective associates
{where applicable) in the ordinary and usual course of its business;

2. the transactions were entered into on normal commercial terms, or where there is no available comparison,
on terms no less favourable than those available from or to independent third parties;

3. the transactions were entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements governing such transactions,
on terms that are fair and reasonable to the independent shareholders as a whole; and

4. the transactions were entered into with the annual aggregate value of each category of connected transactions
not exceeding the relevant annual fimits as approved by the independent shareholders.

Sufficiency of public float
Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and to the best knowledge of the directors, at
least 25% of the Company's total issued share capital was held by the public as at the date of this report.

Post balance sheet events
Details of significant post balance sheet events of the Group are set out in note 36 to the financial statements.

Audit Committee

The final results have been reviewed by the audit committee of the Board which consists of three independent
non-executive directors. The committee has reviewed the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Company, and has also discussed auditing, internal control and financial reporting matters including the review of
audited 2006 annual results with the management,
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Code on Corporate Governance Practices

For the year under review, compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices by the Company is set
out in the Corporate Governance Report on page 36 to 41 of this annual report. The Company is committed to
the establishment of good corporate governance practices and procedures including the application of the principles
of a quality board, sound internal control, transparency and accountability to its Shareholders. Pursuant to Code
Provision E.1.2 of “he Code on Corporate Gavernance Practices as stated in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, the
Chairman of the Board should, among other things, attend the annual general meeting of the Company. Mr. Fu
Chengyu, the Chairman of the Company, failed to attend the annual general meeting of the Company held on 25
May 2006 due to an unexpected matter that required his immediate attention. Mr. Simon X. liang was elected
the chairman of the meeting in accordance with the Articies of Association of the Company, Save as disclosed,
the Company has complied strictly with the Code on Corperate Governance Practices as stated in Appendix 14 of
the Listing Rules throughout the 12 months ended 31 December 2006.

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

Upon specific enquiry to each and every director by the Company, the Board of Directors confirms that all the
members of the Beard, for the year under review, have complied with the Model Cade for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules.

Auditors
Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their re-appointment as auditors of the Company will be proposed at
the forthcoming arnual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Fu Chengyu

Chairman

Hong Kong
23 March 2007
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In 2006, the Supervisory Committee of the Company, pursuant to the Company Law of the PRC and the Company's
Articles of Association, duly performed its duties. It acted to secure a standardized operation by means of a range
of initiatives as to safequard shareholders' ultimate interests and the Company's continued growth.

Overview of the Supervisory Committee's Work

The Supervisory Committee convened 4 board meetings of the period under review, among other things.

(1) On 20 January 2006, the first board meeting reviewed and approved the Company's Annual Budget 2006;

(2) ©On 22 March 2006, the second board meeting reviewed and approved the Company's Annual Financial
Report, Dividend Payout Plan of the previous year, convention of Annual General Meeting and re-election
of directors and re-appointment of independent supervisor;

(3} On 21 August 2006, the third board meeting reviewed and approved interim Financial Reports and Senior
Management Long-term Incentive Plan;

(4)  On 1 December 2006, the fourth board meeting reviewad and approved the Company's Annual Budget 2007.

The Supervisory Committee conducted a special session after each board meeting to discuss the procedures and
resolution of the board meeting, and reviewed the implementation of resolutions of Shareholders Meeting by
the Board as well as the feasibility of board Meeting resclutions. The Supervisory Committee is of the view that
the four board meetings are pursuant to the Company Law and the Company's Articles of Association, and collectively
endorse the relevant resolutions.

. Independent Opinions of the Supervisory Committee

In addition, the Supervisory Committee has supervised the execution of Shareholder Meetings by the Board, the
performance of senior management as well as the Company's operational management. It is of the view that the Board
and senior management adopted a vigilant attitude and systematic decision-making mode. A rational internal controf
system was in place to guard against managerial ad finandial risks. Neither directors nor senior management were found
to be in breach of any laws, rules, nor the Company's Articles of Associations or impairing shareholder's interest.

(1) Corporate Financial Status

Members of the Supervisory Committee supervised the Company's financial management system and audited
relevant financial data. The Committee has formed the opinion that the Company adopted a prudent fiscal system,
carried out effective enforcement and consistent accounting practice. The financial statements were of a true and
fair view of the Company's financial status and operational results. Ernst & Young and Ernst & Young Hua Ming
conducted the audit of the Company's 2006 financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing and PRC Auditing Standards, respectively, with unqualified opinions. In the Committee's point of view,
the Company's Financial Report objectively outlined the Company's financial and operational results in a true and
fair view. During the reporting period, the Company's profitability and competitiveness were steadily enhanced
while retaining standardized business practices.

(2) Corporate Managerial Status

Internal management of the Company was further reinforced during the reporting period, with rules of the Company,
after revision further refined. In particular, the modified internal matrix-style mechanism was streamlined, while
reinforced budget administration; centralized cash management and cost control were seen in corporate finance
governance. We considered the internal management had raised to a higher level than prior year.

e
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(3) Capital Utility
In the period under review, application of capital was lawful and effective. No such incidents as impairing shareholders’
interests or squandering of corporate assets occurred.

(4) Connected Transactions

In the period under review, connected transactions between the Company and CNOOC or its subordinate entities
complied with the rules of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and PRC stock exchanges. The connected transactions
were on an arm's length basis, transparent and fairly priced without any detriment to the interests of the Company
or its shareholders.

In 2007, the Supervisory Committee shall further ameliorate its functionality, as to bring more substance to its
work. Apart from the routine watchdog assignments, certain field case analysis will be conducted with an eye on
the production, operational and managerial issues and significant moves. The Supervisory Committee will exert its
vigilant role with the aim of securing consistent growth and shareholders' interest.

On behalf of the Supervisory Committee

Zhang Benchun
Chairman of the Supervisory Committee

Beijing
23 March 2007
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To the shareholders of China Oilfield Services Limited
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of China wath limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of China Gilfield Services Limited set out on pages 65 to 108 which comprise
the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2006, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors' responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible far the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors' responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. Qur report is made solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as 1o whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group
as at 31 December 2006 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 23 March 2007




CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Year ended 31 December 2006

2006 2005
Notes RMB000 RMBCO0
TURNOVER 5 . 6,364,839 ‘ 4,788,792
Other revenues 5 31,341 12,919
Operating expenses
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (900,244) (755,676)
Employee compensation costs (936,936) (833,345)
Repair and maintenance costs (356,510} (285,166)
Consumption of supplies, materials, fuel,
services and others {1,934,817)  (1,437,233)
Subcontracting expenses (206,325) (259,563)
Qperating lease expenses (313.431) (213,436)
Other operating expenses (274,444 (105,288)
Other selling, general and administrative expenses {81,231) (61,737)
Total operating expenses (5,003,938) (3,951,444)
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS © 1,392,242 B50Q,267
Financial (expenses)/income ‘
Exchange losses, net (46,694) {16,802}
Finance costs 7 (36,708) (104)
Interest income 27,856 16,956
Total financial (expenses)income (55,546) 50
Share of profits of jointly-controlied entities 113,505 106,617
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1,450,201 956,934
Tax 11 {321,966 ) (135,938)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1,128,235 820,996
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 12 1,128,010 820,996
Minority interests 225 -
1,128,235 820,996
DIVIDENDS 13
Special interim dividend - - 55,535
Proposed final dividend 239,719 164,208
239,719 219,743
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY
EQUITY HOLDERS QF THE COMPANY 14 _ o 7
Basic and diluted 28.23 Cents  20.55 Cents
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2006 2005

Notes RMB’000 RMB'000Q
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 15 8,876,894 7,258,247
Interests in jointly-controlled entities 17 433,496 239,936
Total non-current assets 9,310,390 7,498,183
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 18 293,160 229,784
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 81,730 208,354
Accounts receivable 19 987,099 709,453
Due from the uitimate holding company 20 33,419 45,913
Due from other CNOOC group companies 21 17,455 2,800
Available-for-sale investments 22 75,008 -
Pledged time deposits 23 22,466 1,093
Cash and cash equivalents 23 2,309,443 1,013,795
Total current assets 3,819,780 2,211,692
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 24 1,830,808 925,306
Short term debentures 25 997,417 -
Salary and bonus payables 237,636 206,805
Tax payable 54,150 94,573
Due to the ultimate holding company 20,28 217,090 218,844
Due to other CNOQC group companies 21 25,769 23,789
Total current liabilities 3,362,870 1,469,317
NET CURRENT ASSETS 456,910 742,375
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 9,767,300 8,240,558
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred tax liabilities 26 348,756 385,816
Interest-bearing bank borrowings 27 600,000 -
Long term payable to the ultimate holding company 28 200,000 200,000
Total non-current liabilities 1,148,756 585,816
Net assets 8,618,544 7,654,742
EQUITY
Equity attributable to equity holders of the company
Issued capital 29 3,995,320 3,995,320
Reserves 30 (a) 4,383,505 3,495,214
Proposed final dividend 13 239,719 164,208
Total equity 8,618,544 7,654,742

Director: Fu Chengyu

Director: Yuan Guangyu




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN €QUITY

Year ended 31 December 2006

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Proposed

Statutory final /special
Issued  Capital  reserve Retained interim Minority Total
capital reserve funds  profits  dividend Total interests equity
RMB'0OC  RMB'O0C  RMB'OCO RMB'0O0C  RMB'000 RMB'CO0 RMB'000  RMB'000
At 1 January 2005 3,995,320 1975810 206,565 711,586 175395 7,064,676 - 7,064,676
Final 2004 dividend declared - - - - {175,395} (175,395) - (175,395)
Profit for the year - - - 820,99 - 820.89% - 820,996
Proposed special interim 2005 dividend (note13) - - - (55,539) 85,535 - - -
Special interim 2005 dividend declared {note13) - - - . {95,535} (55,535) - {55,535
Proposed final 2005 dividend {note13) - - - {164,208 164,208 - - -

Transfer to statutory reserve funds - - 123,149 (123,149) -
At 31 December 2005 and 1 January 2006 3,995,320 1,975,810 329,714 1,189,690 164,208 7,654,742 - 7,654,742
Final 2005 dividend declared - - - - [164,208) (164,208} - (164,208)
Profit for the year - - - 1,128,010 - 1,128,010 225 1,128,235
Additional capital inject on 1o a subsidiary {note3) - - - - - - 1,856 1,896
Acquisition of minority interests {note3) - - - - (2121) 2,129
Proposed finat 2006 div dend (note13) - - - (2397190 239,119 - -
Transter to statutory reserve funds - 112,807 {112,801} - - - -
At 31 December 2006 3,995,320 1,975,810% 442,515% 1,965,180 239,719 8,618,544 - 8,618,544

* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of RMB2,418,325,000 {2005: RMB2,305,524,000 ) in the consolidated balance sheet.
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2006 2005
Notes RMB’000 RMB 000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit from operations . 1,392,242 850,267
Adjustments for:
Exchahge losses, net (46,694) (1 6,802)
Loss on disposai of items of property, plant and equipment 20,780 1,359
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ‘ 900,244 755,676
Impairment/{write-back of irﬁpairmént) of accounts receivable 1,156 (5_9,683)
Proviston against inventories 1,102 901
Gain on disposal of scrap materials - {670)
2,268,830 1,531,048
Increase in inventories (64,478) (14,162)
{Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable {278,802) 14,070
Increase in net balance with the ultimate holding company
and other CNOOC group companies {1,935) (27,060)
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, deposits and other receivables 127,124 (86,223)
Increase in trade and other payables, net of payable to
property, plant and equipment purchases 140,870 171,603
Increase/{decrease) in salary and bonus payables 30,831 {21,356)
Cash generated from operations 2,222,440 1,567,920
Interest paid (4,291) (104)
Taxes paid;
Mainland China corporate income tax paid (542,539) (464,107)
Mainland China corporate income tax refund 175,991 191,280
Overseas income taxes paid (32,901) (33,582)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,818,700 1,261,407
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment (1,785,547) (2.071,173)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets 22 {300,000} -
Sale of available-for-sale financial assets 22 224,992 -
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, plant and equipment 9,701 1,144
Increase/(decrease) in net balances with jointly-controlled entities 5,037 (3,466)
Decrease in time deposits with original maturity of more than
three months 165,538 640,755




CONSOLID

TED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Year ended 31 December 3006

2006 2005
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
‘(I_pcrease)/dec_re_gse in pledged time deposits. (21 ,373} 3,162
Interest recelved 27,856 16,956
Dlwdends recewed from Jorntiy centrolled entities 80,188 54 410
Investment in a Jomtly»controlled entity and a sub5|d|ary {164,698) -
Net cash outflow from investing activities {1,758,306) (1,358,212}
Net cash inflow/{outflow) before financing activities 60,394 (96,805)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES .
Proceeds from issua of short term debentures “965,000 -
New !ong term bank Ioans 600,000 -
New short term bank loans - ‘ 80,000
Repayment of shon term loans - (80,000}
Settlements of balance due to the ultimate holding company - {200,000)
Dividends pa|d {164,208) {230,930)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 1,400,792 {430,930)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 1,461,186 (527,735)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 731,126 1,258,861
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 2,192,312 731,126
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and balances with banks and financial institutions 23 2,331,909 1,014,888
Less: Pledged time deposits for letter of credit facilities 23 (22,466) {1,093)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FOR
~ THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 23 2,309,443 1,013,795
Less: Non-pledged time deposits at banks with original maturity
of more than three months when acquired (117,131) (282,669)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 2,192,312 731,126
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BALANCE SHEET

31 December 2006

2006 2005

Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 15 8,729,674 7,149,771
Investments in subsidiaries 16 9,061 2,712
interests in jointly-controlled entities 17 124,260 131,526
Total non-current assets 8,862,995 7,284,009
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 18 291,059 229,782
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 486,108 286,870
Accounts receivable 19 1,350,157 818,994
Due from the ultimate holding company 20 33,419 45,913
Due from other CNOOC group companies 21 9,808 2,800
Available-for-sale investments 22 75,008 -
Pledged time deposits 23 12,150 1,093
Cash and cash equivalents 23 1,988,495 926,230
Total current assets 4,246,204 2,311,682
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 24 1,763,407 857,504
Short term debentures 25 997,417 -
Salary and bonus payables 237,530 206,805
Tax payable 52,253 94,573
Due to the ultimate holding company 20,28 217,090 218,844
Due to other CNOOC group companies 21 25,297 23,789
Total current liabilities 3,292,994 1,401,515
NET CURRENT ASSETS 953,210 910,167
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 9,816,205 8,194,176
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred tax liabilities 26 348,756 385,816
Interest-bearing bank boerrowings 27 600,000 -
Long term payable to the ultimaie holding company 28 200,000 200,000
Total non-current liabilities 1,148,756 585,816
Net assets 8,667,449 7,608,360
EQUITY
Issued capital 29 3,995,320 3,995,320
Reserves 30 (b) 4,432,410 3,448 832
Proposed final dividend 13 239,719 164,208
Total equity 8,667,449 7,608,360

Director: fu Chengyu Director: Yuan Guangyu




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
China Qilfield Services Limited (the "Company") is a limited liability company incorporated in the People's Republic
of China (“the PRC' or "Mainland China"). The registered office of the Company is located at 3-1516 Hebei Road,
Haiyang New and Hi-Tech Development Zone, Tanggu, Tianjin 300451, the PRC. As part of the reorganisation (the
"Recrganisation”} of China National Offshore Qil Corporation ('CNOOC) in preparation for the listing of the Company’s
shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "HKSE") in 2002, and pursuant to an approval document
obtained from the relevant government authority dated 26 September 2002, the Company was restructured into
a joint stock limited liability company.

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Group") were principally
engaged in the provision of oilfield services including drilling services, well services, marine support and transportation
services, and geoplysical services.

In the opinion of tha directors, the holding company and the ultimate holding company of the Company is CNOOC,
which is a state-owned enterprise incorporated in the PRC.

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
{"HKFRSs"} {which alse include Hong Kong Accounting Standards {"HKASs"} and interpretations) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Cartified Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, except for available-for-sale investments which have been measured at fair value, These financial
statements are presented in Renminbi ("RMB") and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (RMB'000) except
when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated firancial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
year ended 31 Decemnber 2006. The results of the subsidiaries are conselidated from the date of acquisition, being
the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases. All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The acquisition of subsidiaries during the year has been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting.
This methaod involves allocating the cost of the business combinations to the fair value of the identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition. The cost of the acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred
or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders not held by the Group in the results and net assets
of the Company's subsidiaries. Acquisition of minority interests are accounted for using the parent entity extension
method whereby the difference between the consideration to the book value of the share of the net assets acguired
is recognised as goadwill, if any.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for the first time for the current year's financial
statements. The adoption of these new and revised standards and interpretations has had no material effect on
these financial statements.

HKAS 21 Amendment Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

HKAS 27 Amendment Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements: Amendments as a
consequence of the Companies {Amendment} Ordinance 2005

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Amendments  Financial Guarantee Contracts

HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Fiow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions
HKAS 39 Amendment The fair Value Option
HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective,
in these financial statements.

HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HKFRS 8 Operating segments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS 29 Financial
Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

HK(IFRIC)-Int @ Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

HK(FRIO-Int 11 HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share Transactions

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2007. The revised
standard will affect the disclosures about qualitative information about the Group's objective, paolicies and processes
for managing capital; quantitative data about what the Company regards as capital; and compliance with any
capital requirements and the consequences of any non-compliance.

HKFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The standard requires disclosures that enable
users of the financial statements to evaluate the significance of the Group's financial instruments and the nature and extent of
risks arising from those financial instruments and also incorporates many of the disclosure requirements of HKAS 32.

HKFRS 8 shall be appiied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The standard requires the
disclosure of information about the operating segments of the Group, the products and services provided by the
segments, the geographical areas in which the Group operates,and revenues for the Group's major customers,
This standard will supercede HKAS 14 Segment Reporting.

HK(FRIO-Int 7, HK{IFRIC)-Int 9, HKOFRIC)-Int 10 and HK{IFRIC}-Int 11 shall be applied for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 March 2006, 1 June 2006 and 1 November 2006 and 1 March 2007, respectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon
initial application. So far, it has concluded that while the adoption of HKFRS 7 may result in new or amended
disclosures, these new and revised HKFRSs are unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group's results of
operations and financial position.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 December 2006

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's income statement to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company's investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses,

Jointly-controlled entities
A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is subject to joint control, resulting in none of the participating
parties having unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group's shar2 of the post-acquisition results and reserves of jointly-controlled entities is included in the
consolidated income statement and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group's interests in jointly-controlled
entities are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group's share of net assets under the equity method
of accounting, less any impairment losses.

The results of joinzly-controlled entities are included in the Company's income statement to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company's interests in jointly-controlied entities are treated as non-current assets and
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, deferred tax assets and financial assets), the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's
recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that
are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment
loss is charged to the cansolidated income statement in the period in which it arises.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. 1f such indication exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has
been a change in tne estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, however not to an amount
higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/famortisation), had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is credited to
the consolidated income statement in the period in which it arises.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

{a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, (i} controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (i) has an interest in the Group that gives it significant influence over the
Group; or {iii) has joint control over the Group;

{b) the party is an associate;

{c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

{d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or its parent;

{e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in {a} or {(d);

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by or for which significant

voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or {e); or

{(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity that
is a related party of the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and lecation for its intended use. Expenditure
incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the consolidated income statement in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it
can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected
to be obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and equipment, and where the cost of the item can be
measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost less residual value of each item of property,
plant and equipment 1o its residual value over its estimated useful life. The estimated useful lives of property, plant
and equipment are as follows:

Tankers 20 years
Vessels 10 to 15 years
Drilling equipment 25 years
Machinery and equipment 5 to 10 years
Mator vehicles 5 years

Land and Buildings 20 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual values, useful lives and
depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the consolidated
income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents drilling rigs, vessels and equipment under construction, which is stated at cost
less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and capitalised
borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the period of construction,

Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when completed
and ready for use.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
tor as operating leases. Where the Company is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating leases are charged
to the consolidated income statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-sale financial assets, as appropriate. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value
through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs. The Group considers whether a contract contains an
embedded derivative when the Group first becomes a party to it. The embedded derivatives are separated from
the host contract which is not measured at {air value through profit or loss when the analysis shows that the
economic characteristics and risks of embedded derivatives are not closely related to those of the host contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets after initial recognition and, where allowed and
appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the peried generally established by regulation ar convention in the
marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Gains or losses on
investments held for trading are recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Such assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate and transaction costs. Gains and losses are recognised in the
consolidated income statement when the loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as through
the amortisation process.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity are classified as held-to-
maturity when the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. Investmenis intended to be
held for an undefined period are not included in this classification. Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Amortised cost is computed as the amount initially recognised minus principal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between
the initially recognised amount and the maturity amount. This calculation includes all fees and points paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all
other premiums and discounts. Gains and losses are recognised in the consolidated income statement when the
investrents are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets in listed and unlisted equity securities that are
designated as available for sale or are not classified in any of the other three categories. After initial recognition,
available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised as a separate component
of equity untii the investment is derecognised or until the investment is determined to be impaired, at which time
the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is included in the consolidated income statement,

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability in the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment or {b) the probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such securittes are stated at
cost less and impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised financial markets is determined by reference to
quoted market bid prices at the close of business at the balance sheet date. For investments where there is no
active market, fair value is determined using valuation techniques. Such technigues include using recent arm's
iength market transactions; reference to the current market value of another instrument which is substantially the
same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and option pricing models.

Impairment of financial assets
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

if there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments
carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate {i.e., the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either directly or through the
use of an allowance account. The amount of the impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost {continued)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If it
is determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, the asset is included in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and that
group is collectively assessed for impatrment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is or cantinues to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed.
Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated income staternent, to the extent
that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.

In relation to accounts receivables, a provision for impairment is made when there is objective evidence (such as
the probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtaor) that the Group will not be able to
collect all of the amounts due under the original terms of an invoice. The carrying amount of the receivables is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. lmpaired debts are derecognised when they are assessed as
uncollectible.

Assets carried at cost

if there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on an unguoted equity instrument that is not carried at fair
value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the cuerent market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an ameount comprising the difference between its cost {net of any principal
payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in the consalidated
income statement, is transferred from equity to the consolidated income statement. Impairment losses on debt
instruments are reversed through the consolidated income statement, if the increase in fair value of the instrument
can be objectively re.ated to an event, occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the consolidated income
statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale are not reversed through the
consolidated income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised where:

- The rights ta receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

- The Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in full
without material delay to a third party under a "pass-through” arrangement; or

- The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or {b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised
to the extent of the Group's continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of
a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and
the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Where cantinuing involvement takes the form of a written and/ar purchased option (including a cash-settled option
or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of the Group's continuing involvement is the amount of
the transferred asset that the Group may repurchase, except in the case of a written put option {including a cash-
settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at fair value, where the extent of the Group's continuing
involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including interest-bearing loans and borrowings)
Financial liabilities including trade and other payables, an amount due to the ultimate holding company and interest-
bearing loans and borrowings are initially stated at fair value less directly attributable transaction costs and are
subsequently at amortised cost, using the effective interest method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the consolidated income statement when the liabilities are derecognised as
well as through the amortisation process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by ancther from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories primarily consist of materials and supplies used for the repairs and maintenance of plant and equipment
and daily operations, Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value after allowances for obsolete
or slow-moving items. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis. The materials and supplies are capitalised
to plant and equipment when used for renewals or betterments of plant and equipment or recognised as expenses
when used for daily operations. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs
to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subjeci to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within
three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of
the Group's cash management.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued)

Cash and cash equivalents (continued)
For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including
term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event
and it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation, provided that a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the cbligation,

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is the present value at the balance
sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted
present value amount arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the consolidated income statement.

Income tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the consolidated income statement,
or in equity if it relztes to items that are recognised in the same or a different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior pericds are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is prov ded, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of asszts and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deierred tax liabiliti=s are recognised for all taxable temporary difterences, except:

- where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

- in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in jointly-
controlled entities, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differencas, and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax fosses can be utilised, except:

- where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither tha accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

- in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in jointly-
controlled entities, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeabie future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset
to be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date
and are recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws} that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority,

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue
can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) income from day rate contracts is recognised as and when services have been performed,

(b) income from turnkey contracts is recognised to the extent of costs incurred until the specific turnkey depth
and other contract requirements are met. When the turnkey depth and contract requirements are met, revenue
on turnkey contracts is recognised based on the percentage of completion. Provisions for future losses on turnkey
contracts are recognised when they become apparent that expenses to be incurred on a specific contract will
exceed the revenue from that contract;

(¢ interest income, an an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipt through the expected life of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset; and

{d) dividend income when the shareholders' right to receive payment has been established.

Research and development costs
All research costs are charged to the consolidated income statement as incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is capitalised and deferred only when the projects are
clearly defined; the expenditure is separately identifiable and can be measured reliably; there is a reasonable certainty
that the projects are technically feasible; and the products have commercial value. Product development expenditure
which does not meet these criteria is expensed when incurred. No development costs were capitalised during the year,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets
that necessarily take a substantiat period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Retirement benefits costs

The Group's emplovees in the Mainland China are required to participate in a central pension scheme operated by
the local municipal governments. The Group is required to contribute 19% to 22% of its payroll costs to the central
pension scheme. The contributions are charged to the consolidated income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.

Dividends

Final and special interim dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate allocation of retained profits
within the equity s2ction of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in RMB, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the financial statements of
each entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded using
the functional currency rates ruling at the date of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date.
All differences are taken to the consolidated income statement. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
Non-manetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities are currencies other than
the RMB. As at the balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into the presentation
currency of the Company at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date, and their income statements are
translated into RMB at the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences are
included in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount
recognised in equity relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in the ¢consolidated income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated
into RMB at the excnhange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated into RMB at the weighted average exchange rates for
the year.

2.5 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that atfect the reported amounts of assets and liahilities and disclosure of cantingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. The most significant judgements and estimates pertain to the determination if any impairment
exists, the useful lives, residual value and depreciation method of property, plant and equipment, the estimation
or the percentage of completion for construction in progress, provision for doubtful debt and inventories obsolesces,
classification of leases, as well as the judgement on the eligibility for the tax rate reduction as further described in
note 11 to the financial statements. Actual amounts could differ from those estimates and assumptions.
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3. ACQUISITION

The Company made an additional capital injection of RMB2,527,968 into Jinlong, the jointly-controlled entity of
the Group, on 16 March 2006. After the additional capital injection to Jinlong, the percentage of equity directly
attributable to the Group increased from 50% to 70%. On 8 December 2006, the Company acquired the other
30% equity interest in Jinlong at RMB2,332,900 in cash, and Jinlong became a whelly-owned subsidiary as at 31
December 2006, The financial statements of Jinlong for the period from 16 March 2006 to 31 December 2006
have been incorporated into the Group's consolidated financial statements. Jinlong is registered as a limited liability
company under the PRC Company Law.

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats: (i} on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (i) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group is engaged in a broad range of petroleum related activities through its four major business segments:
drilling services, well services, marine support and transportation services, and geophysical services.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and managed separately according to the nature of their operations
and the services they provide. Each of the Group's business segments represents a strategic business unit that
provides services which are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of the other business segments.
Summary details of the business segments are as follows:

(a) the drilling services segment is engaged in the provision of oilfield drilling services and well workovers;

(b) the well services segment is engaged in the provision of logging and downhole services, such as drilling fluids,
directional drilling, cementing and well completion, and sales of well chemical materials;

(¢} the marine support and transportation services segment is engaged in the transportation of materials, supplies
and personnel to offshore facilities, and moving and positioning drilling structures and the transportation of
crude oil and refined products; and

(d) the geophysical services segment is engaged in the provision of offshore seismic data collection, marine surveying
and data processing services.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third
parties at the then prevailing market prices.

{a} Business segments
The following table presents revenue, profit and certain asset, liability and expenditure information for the Group's
business segments for the year ended 31 December 2006:
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4. SEGMENT |NFORMAT|ON {(continued)
Marine
support and
Drilling Well transportation Geophysical
Services Services Services Services Total

RMB'000 RMB'0G0 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
TURNOVER
Sales {including intersegment) 3,345,395 1,395,331 1,080,095 893,166 6,713,987
Less: intersegment sales {244,990) {43,151 {37.327) {23,680) (349,148)
Net sales to external customers 3,100,405 1,352,180 1,042,768 869,486 6,364,839
PROFIT FROM QPERATIONS
Segment results 849,251 176,934 215,590 150,467 1,392,242
Exchange losses, net (46,694)
Interest expenses ' (36,708)
Interest income 27,856
Share of profits of jointly-controlled entities 113,505
Profit before tax 1,450,201
Tax (321,966)
Profit for the year 1,128,235
ASSETS
Segment assets 5,192,274 1,468,481 2,674,394 892,978 10,228,127
Interests in jointly-cor trolled entities - 418,550 - 14,946 433,496
Unallocated assets 2,468,547
Total assets 13,130,170
LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 815,906 123,931 455,120 76,106 1,471,063
Unallocated liabilities 3,040,563
Total liabilities 4,511,626
OTHER SEGMENT INFORMATION
Capital expenditure 1,201,664 522,684 846,721(1) 144,177 2,715,246
Depreciation of property, pfant and equipment 399,094 173,279 210,708 117,163 900,244
Impairment of accounts receivable 840 117 116 83 1,156
Provision against inventories 544 207 204 147 1,102
(i) The balance includad a capital contribution of U$$20.9 million (equivalent to RMB167 million) to a newly incorporated

joint-controlled entity in 2006, please refer to note 17(a) for detail.
N
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

{a) Business segments (continued)

The following table presents revenue, profit and certain asset, liability and expenditure information for the Group's
business segments for the year ended 31 December 2005:

Marine
support and
Drilling Well transportation Geophysical
Services services Services Services Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
TURNOQVER
Sales (including intersegment) 2,446,524 1,205,401 ' 899,540 566,331 5,117,796
Less: Intersegment sales (240,813) (40,060) (31,839) (16,292) (329,004)
Net sales to external customers 2,205,711 1,165,341 867,701 550,039 4,788,792

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

Segment results 505,453 150,350 110,351 84,113 850,267
Exchange losses, net (16,802)
Interest expenses (104)
Interest income 16,956
Share of profits of jointly-controlled entities 106,617
Profit before tax 956,934
Tax (135,938)
Profit for the year 820,996
ASSETS

Segment assets 4,281,207 1,142,170 2,154,123 662,397 8,239,897
Interests in jointly-cantrolled entities - 230,434 - 9,502 239,936
Unallocated assets 1,230,042
Total assets 9,709,875
LIABILITIES

Segment liabilities 468,543 118,442 62,233 48,433 697,651
Unallocated liabilities 1,357,482
Total liabilities 2,055,133

OTHER SEGMENT INFORMATION

Capital expenditure 1,585,820 302,085 104,772 260,325 2,253,002
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 323,448 124,546 224,100 83,582 755,676
Impairment/(write-back of impairment) of

accounts receivable (60,834) 519 387 245 (59,683)

Provision against inventories ] 416 219 163 103 901
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4, SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
{b) Geographical segments

In determining the Group's geegraphical segments, revenues are attributed to the segments based on the location
of the customers. Mo further analysis of geographical segment information is presented for total assets and capital
expenditure incurred to acquire segment assets as over 90% of the Group's assets are located in the Mainland China.

The following table presents revenue information for the Group's geographical segments for the years ended 31
December 2006 and 2005.

Year ended Mainland China Others Total
31 December 2006 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'0O00

Segment revenue:

Sales to external customers 5,260,851 1,103,988 6,364,839
Year ended Mainland China Others Total
31 December 2005 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

Segment revenue:
Sales to external customers 4,349,614 439,178 4,788,792

5. TURNOVER AND OTHER REVENUES

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of offshore cilfield services rendered, net of sales surtaxes.

Other revenues comprise the following:

2006 2005

RMB'000 RiAB'O00

Gain on disposal of scrap materials 8,286 670
Insurance claims received 14,999 11,483
Others 8,056 766
Total other revenues 31,341 12,919
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6. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
The Group's profit from operations is arrived at after charging/{crediting):
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000
Auditors' remuneration:
Audit fee 4,000 3,350
Non-audit fee 940 576
Employee compensation costs: ‘ '
Wages, salaries and bonuses 699,350 600,279
Social security costs 169,981 174,995
Retirement benefits contributions (note 10} 67,605 58,071
936,936 833,345
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 900,244 755,676
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, net 20,780 1,359
Minimum lease payments under operating leases in respect of land and
buildings, berths and equipment 313,41 213,436
Impairment/(write-hack of impairment) of accounts receivable, net 1,156 (59,683)
Provision against inventories 1,102 am
Repair and maintenance costs 356,510 285,166
Research and development costs, included in 189,549 129,850
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 6,105 27,764
Employee compensation costs 33,260 25,838
Consumption of supplies, materials, fuel, services and others 91,561 31,390
Other operating expenseas 58,623 44,858
7. FINANCE COSTS
Group
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB’000
Interest on bank loans Wholly repayable within five years 12,062 104
Interest on short term debentures 32,417 -
Total interest 44,479 104
Less: Interest capitalised (7,771} -
36,708 104
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8. DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' REMUNERATION
Directors' and supervisors' remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

Group

2006 2005

RMB'000 RMB’ 000

Fees 1,290 650
Other emoluments:

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 904 634

Bonuses 736 450

Pension scheme contributions 125 92

1,765 1,176

3,055 1,826

{2) independent non-executive directors and a supervisor
The fees paid/payable to independent non-executive directors and an independent supervisor during the year are

as follows:
Group
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB 000
Independent non-executive directors:
Gordon C. K. Kwang 400 200
Andrew Y. Yan 400 200
Simon X. Jiang 400 200
1,200 600
Independent supervisor:
Zhang Ounjie 90 50
1,290 650

There were no other emoluments payable to the independent non-executive directors and the independent supervisor
during the year {2005: Nil).
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8. DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' REMUNERATION  (continued)
{b) Executive directors, a non-executive director and supervisors
Salaries, allowances and Pension scheme
benefits in kind Bonuses contributions Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
2006
Executive directors:
Yuan Guangyu 348 258 46 652
Li Yong {note 1) 191 197 34 422
Wu Mengfel (note 2) 76 97 10 183
615 552 90 1,257
Non-executive director:
Fu Chengyu - - - -
Wu Mengfei {note 3) 29 - - 29
29 - - 29
Supervisors:
Zhang Benchun 24 - - 24
Xiao lianwen 24 - - 24
Tang Daizhi 212 184 35 431
260 184 35 479
Total 904 736 125 1,765
2005
Executive directors:
Yuan Guangyu 273 231 43 547
Wu Mengfei (note 2) 229 173 39 441
502 404 82 988
Non-executive director:
Fu Chengyu - - - -
Wang Zhongan 11 - - 11
1 ' - - 11
Supervisors:
Zhang Benchun 14 - - 14
Xiao Jianwen 3 - - 3
Tang Daizhi 87 46 10 143
Tu Zhimin 7 - - 7
Liu Shoude 10 - - 10
121 46 10 177
Total 634 450 92 1,176
Notes: Included above is only the remuneration for the period when the above individuals were active directors ar supervisors of the Company.
1. Appointed on 25 May 2006 2. Resigned on 1 April 2006 3. Appointed on 1 April 2006
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8. DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' REMUNERATION (continued)
{b} Executive directors, non-executive director and supervisors (continued}
There was no arrangement under which a director or a supervisor waived or agreed to waive any remuneration
during the year. There was no emolument paid by the Group to the directors or supervisors as an inducement to
join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office during the year.

9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES
The five highest paid employees during the year included two (2005: two) directors, details of whose remuneration
are set out in note 8 to the financial statements. Details of the remuneration of the remaining three (2005: three)
non-director, non-supervisor, highest paid employees for the year are as follows:

Group
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000
Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 6,528 7.578
Bonuses 1,324 S00
Pension scheme contributions 87 651
7.939 9,129

The number of non-director, non-supervisor, highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the following

bands is as follows:
Number of employees

2006 2005

Nil to RMB1,000,000 2 -

RMB2,500,001 to RMB3,000,00C - 2

RME3,000,001 to RMB3,500,000 1 -
RMB3,500,001 to RMB4,000,000 -

3 3

There was no emolument paid by the Group to the employees as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as compensation for loss of office during the year.




90

COSL ANNUAL REPORT 2006

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

11.

10. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All the Group's full-time emptoyees in the Mainland China are covered by a government-regulated pension scheme,
and are entitled to an annual pension determined by their basic salaries upon their retirement. The PRC government
is responsible for the pension liabilities to these retired employees. The Group is required to make annual contributions
to the government-regulated pension at rates ranging from 19% to 22% of the employees' basic salaries. The related
pension costs are expensed as incurred.

As part of the CNOOC group, the employees of the Group were entitled to the supplementary pensian benefits
{the "Supplementary Pension Benefits") provided by CNOOC in addition to the benefits under the government-
reqgulated pension fund described above. The Supplementary Pension Benefits were calculated based on factors
including the number of years of service and salary level on the date of retirement of the employee. Following the
Rearganisation, CNOOQC agreed with the Group that the Supplementary Pension Benefits of the Group's current
employees attributed to the period prior to the Company's public listing in Hong Keng and the Supplementary
Pension Benefits of the Group's retired employees will continue to be assumed by CNOQC, As the obligations under
the Supplementary Pension Benefits have been fully assumed by CNOOC, the costs of such Supplementary Pension
Benefits have not been recorded in the Group's financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 {2005: Nil).

The expenses attributed to the PRC government-regulated pension scheme are as follows:

Group
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Contributions to the PRC government-regulated pension scheme (note 6} ' 67,605 58,071

At 31 December 2006, the Group had no forfeited contributions available to reduce its contributions to the pension
scheme in future years {2005: Nil).

TAX

The Group is subject to income tax on an entity basis on the profit arising in or derived from the tax jurisdictions
in which members of the Group are domiciled and operate. The Group is not liable for income tax in Hong Kong
as it does not have assessable income currently sourced from Hong Kong.

In accordance with the relevant tax laws in the PRC, the Company and its subsidiary incorporated in PRC are subject
to corporate income tax at the rate of 33%.

During the year, the application by the Company as an advanced technology enterprise for tax exemption purposes
was approved and the Company's cerporate income tax rate for the fiscal year 2005 was reduced from 33% to
15%. As a result, a tax refund of approximately RMB176 million relating to fiscal year 2005 has been recorded by
the Company. The eligibility for such tax rate reduction in future is conditional upon the fulfilment of certain
conditions on an annual basis as stipulated in the relevant tax rules, which include a minimum proportion of sales
of advanced technology services to total sales and minimum proportions of research and development expenses
to total expenses and total revenue under the PRC accounting principles, respectively.
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11. TAX (continued)
As the reduction in the corporate income tax rate from 33% to 15% for the year ended 31 December 2006 cannot
be ascertained, at the date of this report, management considers it is appropriate to use the rate of 33% to accrue
far the income tax liability of the Company far the year ended 31 December 20086,

The Company's prircipal subsidiary incorporated in Malaysia, COSL (Labuan) Company Limited, is subject to a deemed
profit withholding tax of 6% based on its gross service income generated from its drilling activities in Indonesia.

The Company's principal subsidiary incorporated in Australia, COSL (Australia} Pty Limited, is subject to income tax
of 33% based on iis taxable profit generated from its drilling activities in Australia.

The Company's operation in Myanmar is subject to an income tax rate of 3% based on its gross service income
generated from its drilling activities in Myanmar.
An analysis of the Group's provision for tax is as follows: Group
2006 2005
RMB’00Q0 RMB'000

Hong Kong profits tax - -
Qverseas income tzixes:

Current income taxes 32,901 33,582
PRC corporate income taxes:

Current income taxes

Tax refund as an advanced technology enterprise 502,116 341,078
Deferred income taxes (note 26) {175,991) (191,280)
{37,060} (47.442)

Total tax charge for the year ) 321,966 135,938

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit hefore tax using the statutory rate for the Mainland China
where the Campany and its jointly-controlled entities are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax rate and
a reconciliation of the applicable rate {i.e., the statutory tax rate) to the effective tax rate are as follows:

2006 2005

RMB'000 % RMB'000 %
Profit before tax 1,450,201 956,934
Tax at the statutory tax rate of 33% {2005: 33%) 478,566  33.0 315,788 330
Profits and losses attributable to jcintly-controlled entity (37,457) (2.6) (35,184) 4.0)
Tax refund as an advanced technology enterprise (175,991 (12.1) (191,280) {20.0)
Expenses not deductible for tax and others N N 56,848 3.9 46,614 5.0
Total tax charge at the Group's effective rate 321,966 22.2 135,938 14.0
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11.

12.

13.

TAX (continued)
Expenses not deductible for tax and others included income and deemed income tax expenses of certain overseas
subsidiaries which are not deductible for Mainland China corporate income tax purposes.

The share of tax attributable to jointly-controlled entities amounting to approximately RMB29,652,000 (2005:
RMB27,429,000) is included in "Share of profits of jointly-controlled entities' on the face of the consolidated income
statement.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2006 includes
a profit of RMB1,223,297,000 (2005: RMB858,089,000) which has been dealt with in the financial statements of
the Company (note 30{b)).

DIVIDENDS
2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB'000
Proposed and declared special interim dividend - nil
{2005: 1.39 Fen per ordinary share) - 55,635
Proposed final dividend - 6.00 Fen
(2005: 4.11 Fen per ordinary share) 239,719 164,208
239,719 219,743

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the Company's shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

Cash dividends to shareholders in Hong Kong will be paid in Hong Kong dollars.

Following the establishment of the Company, under the PRC Company Law and the Campany's articles of association,
net profit after tax as reported in the PRC statutory financial statements can only be distributed as dividends after
allowance has been made for the following:

{i) making up prior years' cumulative losses, if any;

(i) allocations o the statutory common reserve fund of at least 10% of after-tax profit, until the fund aggregates 50% of the Company's registered
capital. For the purpose of calculating the transfer to the reserves, the profit after tax shall be the amount determined under the PRC accounting
principtes and financial regulations, Transfer 1o this reserve must be made before any distribution of dividends to shareholders.

The statutory commen reserve can be used to offset previous years' losses, if any, and part of the statutory common reserve can be capitafised
as the Company's share capital provided that the amount of such reserve remaining after the capitalisation shall not be less than 25% of the
registered capital of the Company;

Gii) untl 31 December 2005, allocations of 5% to 10% of after-tax profit, as determined under the PRC accounting principles and financial
regulations, to the Companys statutory public welfare fund, which was established for the purpose of providing the Company's employees
with collective welfare benefits such as the construction of dormiteries, canteens and other staff welfare facilities. The fund formed part of
the shareholders' equity as individual employees could only use these facilities, while the title of such facilities is held by the Company. Transfer
10 this fund had to be made before any distribution of dividends to sharehclders. Beginning 1 January 2006, the new PRC Company Law
took effect and appropriation to statutory public wetfare fund is no fonger required and the balance in the Company's Statutery public welare
fund brought ferward from 31 December 2005 are required to be transferred 10 the statutory common reserve fund; and

(iv} allocations to the discretionary common reserve if approved by the shareholders, The discretionary common reserve can be used to offset
prior years' Josses, if any, and can be capitalised as the Company's share capital.
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13. DIVIDENDS (continued)
In accordance with the articles of association of the Company, the net profit after tax of the Company for the
purpose of profit distribution will be deemed to be the lesser of (i} the net profit determined in accordance with
the PRC accounting principles and financial regulations and (ii) the net profit determined in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is based on the net profit attributable to shareholders far the year
ended 31 December 2006 of RMB1,128,010,000 (2005: RMB820,996,000} and 3,995,320,000 shares in issue during
the year and 2005.

There were no potentially dituting events for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005.

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group
31 December 2006 Tankers and Drilling Machinery and Motor Construction
vessels equipment  equipment  vehicles  Building in progress Total
At 31 December 2005 and RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'O00  RMB'000
at 1 fanuary 2006
Cost: 5,546,533 5,782,080 2,561,085 50,171 12,739 1,692,734 15,645,342
Accumulated depreciation {3,026,518) {4,105,390)  (1,228,735) {25914) (538} - {8,387,095)
Net carrying amount 2,520,015 1,676,690 1,332,350 24,257 12,201 1,692,734 7,258,247
At 1 Jénuaw 2006, net of
accumulated depreciation 2,520,015 1,676,690 1,332,350 24,257 12,201 1,692,734 7,258,247
Additions 26,692 - 235,393 4,534 - 2,281,439 2,548,058
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 3) - - 328 153 559 274 1,314
Depreciation provided during
the year (248,485) (291,929} (349,228) {9,628) (974} - (900,244)
Disposalsiwrite-ofis {891) - {29,402) {188) - - {30,481)
Transfers from construction in progress 6,485 1,201,777 343,230 - 294 {1,551,786)
At 31 December 2008, net of
accumulated depreciation 2,303,816 2,586,538 1,532,671 19,128 12,080 2,422,661 8,876,894
At 31 December 2006
Cost 5,578,819 6,983,857 3,059,160 53,202 14,077 2,422,661 18,111,776
Accumulated deprediation {3,275,003) (4,397,319 (1,926,485 {34,074) {1,997 - 19,234,88)
Net carrying amount 2,303,816 2,586,538 1,532,671 16,128 12,080 2422661 8,876,894
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Group
31 Decemnber 2005 Tankers and Drilling Machinery and Motar Building Construction
vessels equipment  equipment  vehicles RMB'000 in progress Total
RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
At 1 January 2005
Cost: 5,073,806 5,593,026 2,000,544 36,899 6,862 692,804 13,404,041
Accumulated depreciation {2,787.152) (3,866,003) (960,103) (27,086)  (273) - (7,640,617
Net carrying amount 2,286,654 1,727,023 1,040,441 9913 6,589 692,804 5,763,424
At 1 January 2005, net of
accumulated depreciation 2,286,654 1,727,023 1,040,441 9913 6589 692,804 5,763,424
Additions - - 339.231 15,811 5877 1,892,083 2,253,002
Depreciation provided during
the year {239,366) {(239,387) (273,503) (3,155} (265) - {755,676)
Disposalsfwrite-offs - - (1,964) (539 - - {2,503}
Transfers from construction in progress 472,727 189,054 228,145 2,227 - (892,153) -
At 31 December 2005, net of
accumulated depreoation 2,520,015 1,676,690 1,332,350 24257 12,201 1,692,734 7,258,247
At 31 December 2005
Cost 5,546,533 5,782,080 2,561,085 50171 12,739 1,692,734 15,645,342
Accumulated depreciation . (3,026,518 (4,105,390)  (1,228,735) {25,914) (538) - (8,387,095)
Net carrying amount . 2,520,015 1,676,690 1,332,350 24,257 12,201 1,692,734 7,258,247
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Company
31 December 2006 Tankers and Drifling Machinery and Motor Construction
At 31 December 2005 and vessels  equipment  equipment  wvehicles Building in progress Total
at 1 January 2006 RMB'000 RMB‘000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'0O0C  RMB'000  RMB'000
Cost: ' 5,546,533 5,782,080 2,447,142 50,171 12,739 1,692,734 15,531,399
Accumulated depreciation (3,026,518)  (4,105390)  (1,223,268)  (25914) {(538) - (8,381,628)
Net carrying amount 2520015 1676690 1223874 24257 12201 1,692,734 7,349,771
At 1 January 2006, net of
accumulated depreciation 2,520,015 1,676,690 1,223,874 24257 12201 1,692,734 71497
Additions 2 - 206,797 4535 - 1,280,236 2,491,590
Depreciation provided during the year (248,485) (291,929) (330,641} (9,418) (914) - (881,387
Disposalsfwrite-offs (891) - (29,221) {188) - {30,300
Transfers from construction in progress 6,485 1,201,775 343,231 - - (1,551,491) -
At 31 December 2006, net of
accumulated depreciation 2,277,146 1,586,536 1,414,040 19,186 11,287 2,421,479 8729674
At 31 December 2006
Cost 5,552,149 6,983 855 2815516 52,827 12,739 2,421,479 17,938,565
Accumulated depreciation (3,275,003) {4397,319) (1,501,476}  (33,641)  (1,452) - (9,208,891)
Net carrying amount 2,277,146 2,586,536 1,414,040 19,186 11,287 2,421,479 8729674
31 December 2005
At 1 Janvary 2005
Cost: 5,073,806 5,593,026 1,998,358 36,999 6,862 692,804 13,401,855
Accumulated depreciat on (2,787,152)  (3,866,003) {958,907)  {27,086) (273) - (7,639,421}
Net carrying amount 2,286,654 1,727,023 1,039,451 9,913 6,589 692,804 5,762,434
At 1 lanuary 2005, net of
accumulated depreziation 2,286,654 1,727,023 1,039,451 9,813 6,589 692,804 5,762,434
Additions - - 227432 15,811 5877 1,892,083 2,141,203
Depreciation provided during the year {239,366) {239,387) (269,195} (3,155) (265) - (751.368)
Disposalshwrite offs - - (1,959) (339} - - {2,498}
Transfers from construction in progress 472,721 189,054 228,145 2,227 - (892,153} .
At 31 December 2005, net of
accumulated depreciation 2,520,015 1,676,690 1,223,874 24257 12,201 1,692,734 7,149,771
At 31 December 2005
Cost 5,546,533 5,782,080 2,447 142 50,171 12,739 1,692,734 15,531,399
Accumulated depreciation (3.026,518)  (4,105,390)  (1,223,268) (25914) (538) - (8,381,628)
Net carrying amount 2,520,015 1,676,690 1,223,874 24,257 12,201 1,692,734 7,149,771
As of the date of these financial statements, a drilling rig with an aggregate cost and net book value of RMB5Q3
million (2005: RMB438 million) and RMB137 miltion {2005: RMBE&8 million), respectively, has yet to complete the
title re-registration procedures after the Reorganisation. The drilling rig has been operating in Indonesia since 2003
and the re-registraticn process can only be completed when the rig is physically located in the Mainland China.
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16. INVESTMENTS N SUBSIDIARIES

Company
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
Unlisted shares, at cost 9,061 2,712
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:
Percentage of
equity directly
Place and date of Nominal value attributable
incorporation/  of issued and to the Group Principal
Name of entity registration and operation paid up capital  Direct Indirect activities
United States
of America Sales of logging
COSL American Inc 2 November 1994 US$100,000 100 - equipment
China Qilfield Services British Virgin Islands
(BVI} Limited 19 March 2003 Us$1 100 - Investment holding
COSL (Labuan) Company Malaysia Provision of drilling
Lirited 11 April 2003 Us$1 - 100 services in Indonesia

COSL Services Southeast Asia British Virgin Islands

{BVI) Limited 29 May 2003 Us$1 - 100  Investment holding
Tianjin Jinlong Petro-Chemical Tianjin, PRC 100 Provision of drilling
Company Lid. ("inlong”) 7 September 1993 RMB4,639,326 {note3) - fluids services
Australia Provision of drilling

COSL (Australia) Pty Ltd 11 January 2006 A$10,000 - 100 services in Australia

The above table lists the principal subsidiaries of the Company, which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the resuits for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length,
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17. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB'O00 RMB'D00

Unlisted investments, at cost - - 125,873 128,102
Share of net assets 435,109 236,512 - -
Due from jointly-controlted entities 1,628 3,424 1,628 3,424
Due te jointly-controfled entities (3,241) - (3,241 -
433,496 239,936 124,260 131,526

The amounts due from and due to jointly-controlied entities are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms
of repayment. The carrying amounts of these amounts due from and due to jointly-controlled entities approximate

to their fair values.

Particulars of the pr ncipal jointly-controlled entities are as follows:

Place and date of

Nominal value of Incorporation/
issued and paid registration
up capital and operations
Name
China-France Bohai Geoservices Tianjin,PRC
Co., Ltd. {"China-France") USD11,650,000 15 November 1983
China Nanhai-Magcobar Mud Shenzhen,PRC
Corporation Ltd. ("Magcobar') UsD1,250,000 25 October 1984
CNOOC-OTIS Weli Completion Tianjin,PRC
Services Ltd. ("CNQOZ-0TISY JSD2,000,000 14 April 1993
China Petroleum Logging-Atlas
Cooperation Service “ompany Shenzhen, PRC
("Logging-Atlas") usB2,000,000 10 May 1984
China Offshore Fugro Geo
Solutions (Tianjin) Ccmpany Tianjin,PRC
Ltd. {"China Offshore Fugro") UsD1,720,000 24 August 1983
Eastern Marine Services Ltd. Hong Kong
("Eastern Marine®) HKD1,000,000 10 March 2006
Indonesia
PT Tritunggal Sinergy {"PTTS") usD700,000 30 December 2004

Percentage of

Ownership Profit Principal
interest sharing activities
Provision of

50 50 logging services
Provision of

60 (noteb}y 60 drilling fluids services
Provisicn of well

50 50  completion services
Provision ot

50 50 logging services
Provision of

geophysical

5¢ 50 services

el Marine
{notesa & b) 51 transportation services
EE Provision of
{note b} 55 oilfield repair services
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17. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued)
All of the above investments in jointly-controlled entities are directly held by the Company except for Eastern Marine
and PTTS which is indirectly held through China Qilfield Services (BVi) Limited.

Notes:

(a) Eastern Marine was set up by the Group and Trica Marine Service, Inc ('Tric’) to develop internaticnal marine
support and transportation services. The Group made a capital contribution of US$20.9 million in cash to Eastern
Marine in exchange for its 51% equity interest in Eastern Marine. There was no operation during the year.

(b) In the opinion of the directors, the Company does not have control over Magcobar's, Eastern Marine's and
PTTS's financial and operating decisions, and accordingly, the financial statements of Magcobar, Eastern Marine
and PTTS have not been incorporated into the Group's consolidated financial statements. The financial statements
of Magcobar, Eastern Marine and PTTS have been dealt with in the Group's consolidated financial statements
under the equity accounting method.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information of the Group's jointly-controlled entities:

2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Share of the jointly-controlled entities' assets and liabilities:
Current assets 272,665 254,617
Non-current assets 235,374 75,841
Current liabilities (72,930) (93,948)
Net assets 435,109 236,512

Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ results:
Turnover 452,992 447,169
Other revenue 4,39 5,236
Total expenses (314,226) (318,359)
Tax (29,652) (27,429)
Share of profits of jeintly-controlled entities 113,505 106,617
18. INVENTORIES
Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
Gross inventory 301,146 236,668 299,045 236,666
Less: Provisions (7,986) (6,884) {7,986) (6,884)
293,160 229,784 291,059 229,782

Inventaries consist of materials and supplies.
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19. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

20.

The general credit terms of the Group range from 30 to 45 days upon the issuance of the invoices. The Group's
accounts receivable relate to a large number of diversified customers. Other than the accounts receivable related
to CNOQOC Group and CNOOC Limited Group as disclesed below, there is no significant concentration of credit
risk of the Group's accounts receivables. All accounts receivable are non-interest-bearing.

An aged analysis of the accounts receivable as at the balance sheet date is as follows:

Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'COO0 RMB'000 RMB’'000

Outstanding balances aged:
Within one year 976,219 708,400 1,347,377 817,941
One to two years 11,246 1,059 3,146 1,059
Two to three years 826 779 826 779
Over three years 1,453 704 1,453 704
989,744 710,942 1,352,802 820,483
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (2,645)  (1,489) (2,645) (1,489)
987,099 709,453 1,350,157 818,994

included in the accounts receivable are the following amounts due from CNOQC Limited, its subsidiaries and
associates {collectively known as the "CNOQC Limited Group") and CNOOC, its subsidiaries and associates other
than the CNGQC Limited Group {collectively known as the "CNOOC Group"), are arose from the ordinary course of
business are repayable cn similar credit terms to those offered to independent third party customers:

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'CCO RMB'000  RMB'000
Due from CNOOQOC Group and
CNOOC Limitad Group 486,569 237,046 437,746 237,046

Included in the Corapany's accounts receivable at 31 December 2006 was an amount due from its subsidiaries of
RMB548,048,000 (2005: RMB228,431,000) was unsecured, non-interest-bearing and repayable on similar credit
terms to those offered to the major customers of the Group.

DUE FROM/TC THE ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

Except for the long term payable of RMBA0Q million due to CNOOC as disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements,
the other balances with CNOQC at 31 December 2006 under current assets and liabilities of the Group are unsecured,
interest-free and had no fixed repayment terms.
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21.

22,

23.

BALANCES WITH OTHER CNOOC GROUP COMPANIES

The balances with other CNOOC group companies at 31 December 2006 are unsecured, interest-free and have no
fixed terms of repayment.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS Group and Company
2006 2005
RMB 000 RMB'000
Listed investments, at fair value: Mainland China 75,008 -

The fair value of the listed investments are based on quoted market prices.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED TIME DEPOSITS

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB'000  RMB'0OCO RMB’000 RMB’000
Cash and balances with banks 1,245,496 720,919 924,548 643,927
Deposit with CNOQC Finance Company Limited
("CNOOC Finance Company") 104 103 104 103
Placements with other financial institutions with
original maturity of three months or less 202,200 - 202,200 -
Time deposits at banks 884,109 293,866 873,793 283,293
Cash and balances with banks
and financial institutions 2,331,909 1,014,888 2,000,645 927,323
Less: Pledged time deposits for
letters of credit facilities (22,466) {1,093) (12,150) (1,093}
Cash and cash equivalents 2,309,443 1,013,795 1,988,495 926,230

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances and time deposits at banks of the Group denominated in
RMB amounted to RMB1,259,157,000 (2005:RMB376,247,000). RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies.
However, under Mainland China's Foreign Exchange Conirol Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale
and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for foreign currencies
through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. The placements with financial
institutions earn interest at fixed rates and are made for a period of less than three months. The carrying amounts of
the placements with financial institutions approximate to their fair value. Time deposits are made for a period of three
months according to the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective time deposit
rates. The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents and the pledged deposits approximate to their fair values.
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24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

25.

26.

An aged analysis o7 the trade and other payables as at the balance sheet date is as follows:

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB Q00 RMB000 RMB’'000 RMB'00C

Qutstanding balances aged:

Within one year 1,817,032 875,912 1,750,103 808,110
One to two years 7,219 37,446 6.747 37,446
Two to three years 771 6,301 771 6,301
Over three years 5,786 5,647 5,786 5,647
1,830,808 925,306 1,763,407 857,504

Trade and other pavables are non-interest-bearing. Trade and other payables are normally settled on terms ranging
from one month to two years.

SHORT TERM DEBENTURES
In February 2006, the Group issued short term debentures with a total face value of RMB 1 billion at maturity,
resulting in net proceeds of RMB965 million for working capital purpaoses.

The debentures are unsecured, are circulated among domestic banks, and have a term of one year.
The coupon interest rate for the short term debentures is 3.1% per annum, which has been paid upfront.
The carrying amourt of the short term debentures approximate to their fair values.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The movements of deferred tax liabilities during the year are as follows:
Group and Company

2006 2005

RMB'00Q RMB'Q00

Balance at beginning of the year 385,816 433,258
Credited to the consolidated income statement during the year (note 11) (37,060) (47,442)
Balance at end of year 348,756 385,816
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26.

27.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (continued)

The principal components of the provision for deferred tax are as follows:

Group and Company

2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000
Deferred tax asset:

Provision for staff bonus {111,567) (96,155)

Deferred tax liabilities:
Accelerated depreciation 248,595 230,544
Revaluation surplus on Reorganisation 211,728 251,427
Net deferred tax liabilities 348,756 385,816

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

In June 2006, the Group horrowed a hank loan from the Export-Import Bank of China for the purpose of financing the
construction of certain modular drilling rigs. The total facilities amount to RMB944 million, of which RMB&00

million has been utilised as at 31 December 2006.

The Group's borrowings are unsecured, bear fixed interest at a rate of 4.05% per annum and are payable by

instalments as follows:

Group and Company

2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Bank barrowings repayable:
in the third to fifth years, inclusive 600,000 .
2006 2005
Effective Effective
interest interest
Group and Company rate (%) Maturity RMB'000 rate (%) Maturity RMB'000
Non-current
Bank borrowings 405 2008-2010 600,000 - - -

The bank borrowings are denominated in RMB.

The estimated fair value of the long term bank loans totalled approximately RMB596,201,000 as at 31 December
2006, which was the present value of the loans' future cashflows discounted by the prevailing market interest rates

quoted by Export-lImport Bank of China.
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29.

28. LONG TERM PAYABLE TO THE ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

Group and Company

2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'G00

Amounts payable:
Within one year 200,000 200,000
In the second year 200,000 200,000
400,000 400,000
Portion classified as current liabilities {200,000) {200,000)
Long term partion 200,000 200,000

The long term payable to CNOQC is unsecured, interest-free and repayable over three years on an annua! equal

installment basis commencing on 1 May 2005,

ISSUED CAPITAL
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'00C
Registered, issued and fully paid: 2,460,468 2,460,468
2,460,468,000 State legal person shares of RMB1.00 each 1,534,852 1,534,852
1,534,852,000 H shares of RMB1.0¢ each 3,995,320 3,995,320

The Company does not have any share ogtion scheme.

There was no movement in issued share capital for the years ended 31

December 2005 and 2006.
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30. RESERVES
{a} Group
The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein for the current year are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 68 of the financial statements.

{b) Company

Capital Statutory Retained
reserve reserve funds profits Total
RMB'000 RMEB'000 RMB'000 RMB'Q00
Balance at 1 January 2005 1,975,810 206,565 628,111 2,810,486
Profit for the year - - 858,089 858,089
Special interim 2005 dividend (note 13) - - (55,535) {55,535)
Proposed final 2005 dividend (note 13) - - (164,208)  (164,208)
Transfer to statutory reserve funds (note (i}) - 123,149 (123,149) -
At 31 December 2005 1,975,810 329,714 1,143,308 3,448,832
Balance at 1 January 2006 1,975,810 329,714 1,143,308 3,448,832
Profit for the year - - 1,223,297 1,223,297
Proposed final 2006 dividend {note 13) - - (239,719) (239,719
Transfer to statutory reserve funds (note (1)) - 112,801 {112,801) -
At 31 December 2006 1,975,810 442 515 2,014,085 4,432,410
Note:
(i} As detailed in note 13 1o the financial statements, the Company is required to transfer a minimum percentage of after-tax profit, if any, to

the statutory commeon reserve fund and the statutory public welfare fund. The Company transferred 10% of after-tax profit to the statutory
common reserve fund in 2006.

As at 31 December 20086, in accardance with the PRC Company Law, an amount of approximately RMB1,976 million {2005: RMB1,976
millien) standing to the credit of the Company's capital reserve account and an amount of approximately RMB443 million (2005: RMB329
million) standing 1o the credit of the Company’s statutory reserve funds, as determined under the PRC accounting principles and financial
regulations, were available for distribution by way of future capitalisation issue. In additicn, the Company had retained profits of approximately
RMB2,015 million {2005: AMB81,144 million} available for distribution as dividend. Save as the aforesaid, the Company did not have any
reserves available for distribution to its shareholders at 31 December 2006.

The retained profits of the Company determined under the relevant PRC accounting standards and financial regulations amounted to
approximately RMB1,965 million (2005:RMB1,190 million) as of 31 December 2006.
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31. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group and the Comparty lease certain of their office properties and equipment under operating lease arrangements.
Leases for properties and equipment are neggtiated for terms ranging from one to five years.

At 31 December 2008, the Group had following minimum lease payments under non-cancellable cperating leases

falling d follows:
alhing due as follows Group and Company

2006 2005

RMB 000 RMB'000

Within one year 80,834 59,960
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 295,295 230,222
After five years - 49,162
376,129 339,344

32. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group and the Company had the following capital commitments, principally for construction and purchases

f ty, plant and i 1 at the bal h e
of property, plant and equipment at the balance sheet date Group and Company

2006 2005

RMB 000 RMB'000

Contracted, but not provided for 2,083,149 450,316
Authorised, but not contracted for 5,285,537 1,877,503
7,368,686 2,327,819

33. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date, neither the Group, nor the Company had any significant contingent liabilities.

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Companies are considered to be related if one company has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other
company, or exercise significant influence on ihe other company in making finandial and operating decisions.
Companies are alsu considered to be related if they are subject to common control or common significant influence,
The transactions were made on terms agreed among the parties.

The Group has extensive transactions and relationships with the members of CNOOC. The transactions were made
on terms agreed among the parties.

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the foillowing is a
summary of significant transactions carried out between the Group and (i} the CNOCC Limited Groug; (i) the CNOOC
Group; and (i) the Group's jointly-controlled entities.
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB’000
A. Included in revenue-gross revenue earned from
provision of services to the following related parties:
a. The CNOOC Limited Group
Provision of drilling services 1,786,019 1,498,929
Provision of well services 1,107,180 772,070
Provision of marine support and transportation services 699,921 527,149
Provision of geophysical services 531,059 346,033
4,124,179 3,144,181
b. The CNOOC Group
Provision of drilling services 9,624 2,447
Provision of well services 526 222
Provision of marine support and transportation services 147,083 80,468
Provision of geophysical services 63,887 8,416
221,120 91,553
¢. Jointly-controlled entities
Provision of drilling services 204 1,665
Provision of well services 4,745 11,182
Provision of marine support and transportation services 54 10
5,003 12,857
B. Included in operating expenses for services
provided by the CNQOC Group:
10,463 11,383
Labour services 192,586 166,139
Materials, utilities and other ancillary services 5,244 3.028
Transportation services 47,651 29,739
Leasing of office, warehouse and berths 12,332 10,256
Repair and maintenance services 15,449 29,636
Management services 283,725 250,181
C. Induded in interest income:
Interest income earned from the CNOOC Group 1 -
D. Deposits:
Deposits placed with CNOQC Finance Company 104 103
E. Purchases
Purchase of items of property, plant and equipment from the CNOOC Group - 11,688
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31 December 2006

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

35.

The Company and the above related parties are within the CNOOC Group and are under common control by the
same ultimate holding company.

In connection with the Reorganisation, the Company entered into several agreements with the CNOOC Group which
govern the employee benefits arrangements, the provision of materials, utilities and ancillary services, the provision
of technical servicas, the leasing of properties and various other commercial arrangements.

During the year, all pension scheme payments relating to the Supplementary Pension Benefits of approximately
RMB36 million (2005: RMB33 million) were borne by CNOOC {note 10).

Prior to the Reorganisation, the Group occupied certain properties owned by CNGOC at nil consideration. The
Company entered into various property lease agreements in September 2002 with the CNOOC Group 1o lease the
aforesaid properties together with other properties for a term of one year. These leases have been renewed annually
on terms based upon corresponding market prices.

The directors of the Company are of the opinion that the above transactions with related parties were conducted
in the usual course of business.

Apart from the transactions disclosed above, certain of the Group's business activities were conducted with other
state-owned enterprises, The Group considers that those activities are in the ardinary course of its business and
has not accumulated or disclosed such transactions.

Details of the cornpensation of key management personnel of the Group are disclosed in note 8 to the financial
statements.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financiat instruments comprise related party loans, short term debentures, long term bank
loans, cash and short term deposits, placement with other financial institution and available-for-sale investments.
The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations. The Group has
various other financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise directly from
its operations.

Itis, and has been the Group's policy that no trading in financial instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk
The Board reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are summarised below:

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures arise as certain of the Group's sales and purchases
are denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the operating units making the sale or purchases.
It is not the policy of the Group to hedge such exposures as the impact is not considered to be material to the Group.

Cash flow interest rate risk
The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's long term debt
obligations with a floating interest rate.

At 31 December 2006, all of the Group's interest-bearing borrowings bore interest at fixed rates.
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35.

36.

37.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties. it is the Group's policy that all customers
who wish io trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances
are manitored on an ongoeing basis and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which mainly comprise cash and cash equivalents and available-
for-sale investments, arises from the default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amount of these instruments. The Group manages this credit risk by only dealing with reputable financial institutions.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for collateral.

Liquidity risk
The Group's objective is to mainiain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
short term and long term financing, including short term debentures and long term bank loans.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(i} In accordance with the Company's Articles of Association, an Extragrdinary General Meeting of the shareholders
was convened on 31 January 2007 for the approval of the special resolution in relation to the issue of long
term financing bonds with the principal amount not exceeding RMB 2 billion. The long term financing bonds
will be issued to institutional investors in the PRC. The long term financing bonds are unsecured, with a term
of 10 to 20 years. It is expected that the proceeds from the bonds issue will be used by the Company for building
and upgrading of drilling rigs, purchase and building of chemical tankers and oilfield working vessels, upgrading
of seismic vessels and building of multi-function platforms and as general werking capital of the Company.

{ii) The short term debentures of total face value of RMB1 billion were repaid in full by the Group in February 2007,

{iii) During the 5th Session of the 10th National People's Congress, which was concluded on 16 March 2007, the
PRC Corporate Income Tax Law ("the New Corporate Income Tax Law"} was approved and will become effective
on 1 January 2008. The New Corporate Income Tax Law introduces a wide range of changes which include,
but are not limited to, the unification of the income tax rate for domestic-invested and foreign-invested enterprises
at 25%. Since the detailed implementation and administrative rules and regulations have not yet been announced,
the financial impact of the New Corporate Income Tax Law to the Group cannot be reasonably estimated at
this stage.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year's presentation.

38. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 23 March 2007.




NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 2006 Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of China Qilfield Services Limited (the
"Company”) will he held on & june 2006 {(Wednesday) at 10:00 a.m. (Beijing time} at conference room 6108,
CNOOC Plaza, No. 25 Chaoyangmen North Avenue, Dongcheng District, Beijing, the People's Republic of China,
to consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions. Unless otherwise indicated, capitalized terms
used herein shall have the same meanings as those defined in the circular of the Company dated 18 April 2007
(the "Circular):

By way of Ordinary Resolutions:

1.

oA W

1.

To consider and approve the audited financial statements and the report of the auditor for the year ended
31 Decembar 2006;

To consider and approve the proposed annual dividend for the year ended 31 December 2006;

To consider and approve the budget for fiscal year 2007;

To consider and approve the report of the directors for the year ended 31 December 2006,

To consider and approve the report of the supervisory committee of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2006;

To consider and approve the re-appointment of non-executive directors and independent non-executive
directors; (The information of re-election Director is set out in the Circular).

To re-appoint Ernst & Young Hua Ming and Ernst & Young as the domestic and international auditors of
the Company for the year ending 31 December 2007 and to authorize the board of directors to fix the
remuneration thereof;

Subject to tne passing of the below special resolution 12 and conditional upon the completion of the A
Share Issue, the adoption of the procedural rules of the Shareholders' general meetings as set out in Appendix
{2} to the Civcular be and is hereby approved;

Subject to the passing of the below special resolution 12 and conditional upon the completion of the A
Share Issue, the adoption of the procedural rules of the Board meetings as set out in Appendix [3] to the
Circular be and is hereby approved,;

Subject to the passing of the below special resclution 12 and conditional upen the completion of the A
Share Issue, the adopticn of the procedural rules of the Supervisory Committee meetings as set out in
Appendix [4] to the Circular be and is hereby approved;

Subject to the passing of the below special resolution 12 and conditional upan the completion of the A
Share Issue, the adoption of the Decision-making Procedures en connected transaction as set out in Appendix
[5] to the circular be and is hereby approved.

By way of Special Resolutions:

12.

To consider and approve, subject to the approvals by the Shareholders at Class Meetings and by the relevant
regulatory authorities, which include the CSRC, the allotment and issue of A Shares by the Company in the
PRC by way of placing and/or public offering of new shares and each of the following terms and conditions
for the A Shere Issue be and are hereby approved one by cne:

(1) Class of Shares: A Shares;

(2 Total number of A Shares to be issued: not more than 820,000,000 A Shares. The final number of A
Shares to be issued and the structure of the issue is subject to the approval by CSRC and other Relevant
Author ties and the adjustments (if any) made by the Board;

(3} Nominal value: RMB1.00 each;
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8

(10}

Target subscribers: {i) securities investment funds, securities companies, trust and investment companies,
financial companies, insurance institutional investors and qualified foreign institutional investors satisfying
the requirements of CSRC; and (i} other institutional investors and public investors and other investors
as approved by CSRC, except for those prohibited under the PRC laws and regulations;

Basis of determining the issue price; issue price of the A Share Issue will be determined on the basis of
market conditions, the condition prevailing in the PRC securities market at the time of the A Share Issue
by way of customary market consultation and such other ways as approved by CSRC;

Place of listing: Shanghai Stock Exchange;

Use of proceeds: Funds raised will be mainly used for the following projects: building of the second 400-
feet rig (942), building of a multi-purpese drilling platform, building of the second multi-purpose platform,
building of '2+2' rigs of 300ft jackup rigs, building of eighteen Type 6 service vessels, building of two
deep-water AHTS vessels, modifying the eight-cable seismic vessel, building of one twelve-cable seismic
vessel, building of one deep-water investigation vessel and the purchase of following equipments including
vertical seismic profile, two sets of cail tubing unit and nitrogen equipment, three sets of LWD, magnetic
resonance imaging log-prime, extended range micro-zmager. The funds raised will also be used to substitute
the funds raised by the Company that have been already put into the projects. Apart from financing the
above projects, the remaining funds will also be used as additional working capital of the Company;

The A Shares are lisied Domestic Shares and except as otherwise provided for in the applicable laws,
rules and regulations and the Articles of Association, will rank pari passu with the existing Domestic Shares
and H Shares in all respects. Once the A Share Issue is completed, both new and existing Sharehalders
will be entitled to share the Company's accumulated retained earnings ai the time of the A Share Issue;
Validity period of this resolution: This special resclution shall be effective for a period of 12 months
from the date of the approval by the Shareholders at AGM and the Class Meetings;

The Board (and its delegates) shall be and are authorized to determine and deal with at its discretion
and with full authority, matters relating to the A Share Issue (including but not limited to the specific
timing of the issue, number of A Shares to be issued, offering mechanism, pricing mechanism, issue
price, target subscribers and the number and proportion of A Shares to be issued to each subscriber,
the engagement of advisers and underwriters and the granting of over-alloiment option); and

The Board (and its delegates) shall be and are autherized to, at their discretion and with full authority,
sign or execute all necessary documents {including but not limited to the preliminary offering circular,
the prospectus, underwriting agreement, listing agreement and any related announcements), effect
and carry out necessary formalities (including but not limited to procedures for listing of the A Shares
on Shanghai Stock Exchange}, and take all other necessary actions in connection with the A Share Issue,
as well as to handle all registration requirements in relation to changes in the registered capital of the
Company following the completion of the A Share Issue;

Subject to the passing of the above special resolution 12 and conditional upen the completion of the A Share
Issue, (a) the amendments to the Articles of Association as set out in Appendix [1] 1o the Circular be and are
hereby approved; and (b) the Board (and its delegates) be and are hereby authorized to make further amendments
which in their opinion may be necessary, desirable and expedient in accordance with the mandatory requirements
of the applicable laws and regulations, and as may be required by the Relevant Authorities, and to apply for
approvals from the Relevant Authorities after the completion of the A Share Issue;
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The amended Articles of Association as referred to in this special resolution 12 shall come into effect on
the date when all the relevant approvals are obtained;

14. To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following special resclution to authorise the board of directors of
the Company (the "Board") to allot, issue and deal with overseas listed foreign shares {"H Shares") subject to
the following conditions:

(a) subject to paragraphs (c) and (d} below and subject 1o all applicable laws, rules and regulations and/or
requirements of the governmental or regulatory body of securities in the People’s Republic of China
{the "PRC"}, The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited {the "Stock Exchange") or of any other governmental
or regulatory body, the Board be and are hereby authorised to exercise, whether by a single exercise
or otherwise, all the powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with H Shares during the Relevant
Period {as defined in paragraph (e} below);

(b} the authority granted under paragraph {a} above shall authorise the Board to make an offer ar
agreement or grant an option during the Relevant Period which would or might require H Shares to
be allotted and issued either during or after the end of the Relevant Period;

(a0 the aggregate nominal value of H Shares allotted or agreed to be allotted {whether pursuant toc an
option or otherwise) by the Board pursuant to the authority granted under paragraphs (a) and {b}
above shall not exceed 20% of the aggregate nominal value of H Shares in issue of the Company at
the date of passing of this resolution;

(d)  the authority granted under paragraph (a) above shal! be conditional upon the approvals of any regulatory
authorities as required by the laws, rules and regulations of the PRC being obtained by the Company;

(e)  for the purpose of this special resolution, "Relevant Period" means the period from the passing of this
special resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

{i} the conclusion of the next annual general meeting following the passing of this special resolution;

{ii) the 2xpiration of a period of twelve months following the passing of this special resolution; and

(iii)the date on which the authority set out in this special resclution is revoked or varied by a special
resolution of the members of the Company in any general meeting;

() subject to approval of all relevant governmental authorities in the PRC for the issue and allotment of
and dealing in such H Shares being granted, the Board be and is hereby authorised to:

{i) maks such correspending amendments to the Articles of Association (the "Articles") of the Company
as it thinks fit so as to change the registered capital of the Company and to reflect the new capital
structure of the Company upon the exercise of the authority to allot, issue and deal in H Shares as
conferred under paragraph (a) above; and

{ii) file the amended Articles with the relevant governmental authorities of the PRC.

By order of the Board

China Qilfield Services Limited
Chen 'Wei Dong

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 18 April 2007
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Notes:

(1}

(2

(3)

@

(5

(6)

(7}

(8

(9

Shareholders are reminded to read carefully the details of the proposed A Share Issue as contained in the Circular 10 be despatched to the
Shareholders.
Details of the proposed amendments 10 the Articles of Association are set out in Appendix [1] to the Circular to be despatched to the
Shareholders and are also available for inspection on the website of the Hong Kong $tock Exchange (hyyp:/fwww.hkex.com.hk).
Details of {a) the procedural rules of the Shareholders' general meetings; (b) the procedural rules of the Board meetings; (¢) the procedural
rules of the Supervisory Committee meetings and (d} Decision-making Procedure on Connected Trasaction as set out in Appendices {2} to [5]
respectively to the Circular and are also available for inspection on the website of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (hyyp:/Awww.hkex.com.hk).
Holders of the Company's overseas listed foreign invested shares (in the form of H Shares ("H Shares")) whose names appear on the Company’s
register of members maintained by Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited on [6 June 2007 {Wednesday}| are entitled to aitend
and vote at the AGM.
Shareholders who intend to attend the AGM must compiete and return the written replies for attending the AGM 1o the Company’s registered
office by facsimile or past no later than 17 May 2007 (Thursday}:

Address;  65/F, Bank of China Tower 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong

Tel: {852) 2213 2515

Fax: {852) 2525 9322
Each holder of Shares who has the right to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint in writing one or more proxies, whether a
shareholder or not, to attend and vote on his behalf at the AGM. Where a shareholder has appointed more than one proxy to attend the
AGM, such proxies may only vote on a poli or a ballot. The instrument appointing a proxy must be in writing under the hand of the appointor
or his attorney duly authorized in writing. In the case that an appointer is a legal person, the power of atterney must be either under the
cornmon seal of the legal person or under the hand of its director or other person, duly authorized. If the instrument appointing a proxy is
signed by an attorney of the appointor, the power of attorney authorizing that attorney to sign, or other documents of authorization, must
be notarially certified. For holders of H Shares, the power of attorney or other documents of authorization and proxy forms must be defivered
to the Company's registered office at 65/F., Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong, no less than 24 hours before the time appointed
for the holding of the AGM in order for such documents to be valid,
The Company's register of members will be closed from 7 May 2007 (Monday) to 6 June 2007 (Wadnesday) (both days inclusive), during
which time no transfer of shares will be registered. Transferees of H Shares who wish to attend the AGM and qualify for entitlement to the
2006 dividend referred to above must deliver their duly stamped instruments of transfer, accompanied by the relevant share certificates, 1o
Computershare Hang Kong Investor Services Limited by no later than 4:00 p.m. on 4 May 2007 (Friday) for completion of the registration of
the relevant transfer in accardance with the Articles of Association of the Company.

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited's address is as follows:

46/F., Hopewell Centre

183 Queen's Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong
Shareholders or their proxies must present proof of their identities upon attending the AGM. Should a proxy be appointed, the proxy must
also present copies of hissher Proxy Form, or copies of appointing instrument and power of attorney, if applicable.
The AGM is expected to last not more than one day. Shareholders or proxies attending the AGM are responsible for their own transportaticn
and accommodation expenses.

As at the date of this announcement, the executive directors of the Company are Mr. Yuan Guangyu and Mr. Li Yong; the non-executive directors
of the Company are Mr. Fu Chengyu and Mr. Wu Mengfei; and the independent non-executive directors of the Company are Mr, Andrew Y. Yan,
Mr. Gordon CK. Kwong and Mr. Simon X. Jiang.

Please also refer to the published version of this announcement in The Standard.




2D
Seismic data collected
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3D

Seismic data collected i
from, by utilizing two
two or more collection

1} three-dimensicnal
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points; typically 30

is used to acquire refindd seismic data and
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exploration well drilling

Crude oil

Crude oil, including contlensate and natural

gas liquids

Day rate

Fixed daily fee charged
services provided by ad
support vessel

Directional drilling

ith respect to the
rilling rig or offshore

intentianal drilling of a well at a nen-vertical

or deviated angle, in order 0 improve reach

or exposure to petrole

im reservoirs; such

drilling is especially copnmon for offshore

wells, given the multiple number of wells
which may be drillgd from a single

production platform

Drilling fluids
Fluids, or drilling mud,
during drilling to cool a

irculated downwell
hd lubricate the drill

bit, remove well cuttingd maintain downwell
pressures and preserve|the integrity of the

wellbore; drilling fluids
gas-based, with variou

tan be water, oil, or
addlizives

E&P
Exploration and production

Field

A specified area within a block, which is
designated under a PSC tor development
and production

HTHP

High-temperature and high-pressure
downwell conditions, which typically includes
temperatures greater than 200 degrees
Celsius and 10,000psi; HTHP conditions make
drilling more difficult

LwD

Logging-while-drilling; advanced logging
tools which are attached near the drill bit
string and measure the location of the drill
bit and nature of adjacent geclogical
structures, typically during the directional
drilling process

MWD

Measuring-while-drilling; advanced tools
which measure the pitch and orientation of
the drill bit and other factars such as weight
on the bit and rotary speed of the bit,
typically during the directional drilling
process

OPEC
Organization of the Petroleum Exporting

Counrtries

PsC
A production sharing contract offshore China

PSC partners
Foreign parties to PSCs

Seismic data

GLOSORY

Data recorded in either two-dimension;
(2D)or three-dimensional(3D}orm fro
sound wave reflections off of subsurfac
geology. This data is used to undersian
and map geological structures for explorato:
purposes to predict the locatien
undiscovered reserves

Streamers

Clear ftexible tubing containing numero
hydrophones used for marine seismi
surveys; streamers are owed hehind seismi
vessels at controlled shatlow water dept
to collect seismic data

well completion

Services and installation of equipment th
are necessary 1o prepare a well |
production, including casing and we
treatment, such as acidizing and fracing

Well workover
Any work on a completed well designed 1
maintain, restore or improve productio
from a currently producing petroleu
reservoir, this may include replacement
casing and well treatment, such as san|
control, fracing, acidizing

bbl

A barrel, which is equivalent to approximat
158,988 liters or 0.134 tons of oil{at a A
gravity of 33 degrees}

Kwr
Kilowatts used to measure oifshore supp)|
vessel engine power capacity, which
equivalent 10 1,36 horsepower
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